Descendants of Richard DRAKEFORD of Virginia USA (d 1740-41)

Note: Where known, female DRAKEFORDs' husbands and children are detailed along with childrens' spouses' names.

These lines are followed no further.

Table of Contents

Descendants of Richard DRAKEFORD	1
First Generation	
Second Generation (Children)	
Third Generation (Grandchildren)	
Fourth Generation (Great-Grandchildren)	
Fifth Generation (Great Great-Grandchildren)	
Sixth Generation (3rd Great-Grandchildren)	19
Seventh Generation (4th Great-Grandchildren)	27
Eighth Generation (5th Great-Grandchildren)	38
Ninth Generation (6th Great-Grandchildren)	49
Tenth Generation (7th Great-Grandchildren)	53
11th Generation (8th Great-Grandchildren)	55
Name Index	56

First Generation

1. Richard DRAKEFORD died between 13 Mar 1740 and 25 May 1741.

Richard Drakeford was in Stafford County, Virginia, around 1698. By 1740 he was of the parish of Truro, Prince William County, Virginia (in 1742 Truro became part of the newly formed Fairfax County). He was a tobacco planter.

Richard married Anne [UNKNOWN] [MRIN: 172].

- Capt. John DRAKEFORD was born about 1719 in Virginia and died after 1789 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina.
- + 3 F ii. **Elizabeth DRAKEFORD** was born about 1720 and died in Gallatin, Kentucky.
- + 4 F iii. Mary DRAKEFORD.

Second Generation (Children)

2. Capt. John DRAKEFORD (*Richard* ¹) was born about 1719 in Virginia and died after 1789 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina.

John was probably born in Stafford county, now Fairfax. Captain of the Militia of Granney's Quarter Creek in the War of Independence 1777.

John married Sarah [UNKNOWN] [MRIN: 56].

They probably moved to Flat Rock about 1752 (it was then in Craven County).

Children from this marriage were:

- Fig. 1. Richard DRAKEFORD was born about 1755 and died in 1826 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina aged about 71.
- + 6 M ii. **John DRAKEFORD** was born in 1768 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died between 1850 and 1855 in Kershaw, South Carolina.
- + 7 F iii. **Elizabeth DRAKEFORD** was born about 1755.
- + 8 M iv. **William DRAKEFORD** was born about 1750.
- **3. Elizabeth DRAKEFORD** (*Richard*) was born about 1720 and died in Gallatin, Kentucky.

Elizabeth married John GRAY [MRIN: 188]. John died about 1793.

The area of Gallatin County they were in is now Trimble County.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 9 M i. **Drakeford GRAY** was born about 1741, died in 1804 in Trimble, Kentucky aged about 63, and was buried in Corn Creek Baptist Church Cemetery, Trimble.
- **4. Mary DRAKEFORD** (Richard 1).

Nothing is known about Mary.

Third Generation (Grandchildren)

5. Richard DRAKEFORD (*John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born about 1755 and died in 1826 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina aged about 71.

Richard was probably born in Virginia or in Kershaw, South Carolina. A gallant patriot soldier during the War of Independence, being desparately wounded by a sword cut to the head. Traditionally the builder of the Drakeford House (about 1812) now at the Historic Camden Visitors' Center. Justice of the Peace for Kershaw.

Richard married Sarah SCOTT [MRIN: 47].

Alabama.

Sarah was probably born in Kershaw, South Carolina. She died before her husband.

Children from this marriage were:

+	10 M	i.	'Colonel' William Scott DRAKEFORD was born in 1788 in Kershaw, South
			Carolina, died on 27 Feb 1871 in Kershaw, South Carolina aged 83, and was buried
			in Drakeford Family Cemetery, Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina (in unmarked
			grave beside wife).
+	11 F	ii.	Susannah DRAKEFORD.
+	12 F	iii.	Delilah DRAKEFORD was born about 1793 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 2
			Feb 1878 in Carroll, Mississippi aged about 85, and was buried in Mount Nebo
			Cemetery, Carrollton, Carroll, Mississippi.
+	13 F	iv.	Mary E DRAKEFORD was born about 1782 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died
			on 6 Apr 1871 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina aged about 89.
+	14 F	v.	Jane DRAKEFORD was born about 1790.
+	15 F	vi.	Sarah DRAKEFORD was born in 1778.
+	16 F	vii.	Elizabeth DRAKEFORD.
+	17 F	viii.	Nancy DRAKEFORD was born on 17 Aug 1779, died on 20 Jun 1852 in Olney,

6. John DRAKEFORD (*John (Capt.)* ², *Richard* ¹) was born in 1768 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died between 1850 and 1855 in Kershaw, South Carolina.

Pickens, Alabama aged 72, and was buried in Unity Cemetery, Aliceville, Pickens,

John was Captain of the Kershaw County Militia around 1812. He was a farmer.

John married Sarah SANDERS [MRIN: 44] about 1790 in Kershaw, South Carolina.

(There is some doubt over John's wife's surname, but one tradition has it as Sanders, and I have gone with this because his son John uses Sanders as a middle name for one of his children.)

Children from this marriage were:

Joel DRAKEFORD.

24 M vii.

+	18 M	i.	John DRAKEFORD was born on 25 Aug 1799 in South Carolina, died on 3 Oct
			1858 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama aged 59, and was buried in Tuskegee City
			Cemetery.
+	19 M	ii.	James DRAKEFORD was born about 1802 in South Carolina.
+	20 M	iii.	Richard DRAKEFORD was born in 1810 in Kershaw, South Carolina.
+	21 F	iv.	Sarah DRAKEFORD was born on 3 Nov 1795 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died
			on 3 Oct 1857 in Kershaw, South Carolina aged 61, and was buried in Family
			Cemetery, Kershaw.
+	22 F	v.	Anna DRAKEFORD.
+	23 M	vi.	William DRAKEFORD was born in 1810 in South Carolina.

7. Elizabeth DRAKEFORD (*John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born about 1755.

Elizabeth married **James SCOTT** [MRIN: 128]. James was born about 1750 and died about 1794 in Kershaw, South Carolina aged about 44.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 25 M i. Richard SCOTT.
- + 26 M ii. **Isaac SCOTT**.
- + 27 F iii. **Jane SCOTT** was born about 1780 in Kershaw, South Carolina.
- + 28 F iv. [Unknown] SCOTT.
- **8. William DRAKEFORD** (*John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born about 1750.

William was a merchant and a Colonel in the Patriot Army. He lived in Georgetown, South Carolina. No known descendants.

9. Drakeford GRAY (*Elizabeth DRAKEFORD*², *Richard*¹) was born about 1741, died in 1804 in Trimble, Kentucky aged about 63, and was buried in Corn Creek Baptist Church Cemetery, Trimble.

Drakeford married Jemima GLADIN [MRIN: 189].

They moved from Virginia to Gallatin (now Trimble), Kentucky, by 1784, with Drakeford's mother.

Fourth Generation (Great-Grandchildren)

10. 'Colonel' William Scott DRAKEFORD (*Richard*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born in 1788 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 27 Feb 1871 in Kershaw, South Carolina aged 83, and was buried in Drakeford Family Cemetery, Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina (in unmarked grave beside wife).

William was a planter and innkeeper.

William Scott married **Elizabeth McADAMS** [MRIN: 48] on 23 Dec 1819. Elizabeth was born on 24 Feb 1795 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 13 Aug 1855 aged 60, and was buried in Drakeford Family Cemetery, Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina (MI).

Children from this marriage were:

+	29 F	1.	Nancy Susanna DRAKEFORD was born on 1 Oct 1820 in Kershaw, South
			Carolina and died on 20 May 1822 in Kershaw, South Carolina aged 1.
+	30 M	ii.	Richard Columbus DRAKEFORD was born on 14 Dec 1822 in Kershaw, South
			Carolina and died on 2 Jan 1870 aged 47.
+	31 F	iii.	Elizabeth Angeleen DRAKEFORD was born on 8 Sep 1824 in Kershaw, South
			Carolina and died on 11 Nov 1871 aged 47.
+	32 F	iv.	Mary Vermelle DRAKEFORD was born on 31 Aug 1826 in Kershaw, South
			Carolina and died on 2 Jan 1884 aged 57.
+	33 F	v.	Alethia Theodosia DRAKEFORD was born on 18 Aug 1827 in Kershaw, South
			Carolina and died on 26 Oct 1848 aged 21.
+	34 M	vi.	William Hiram DRAKEFORD was born on 26 Jul 1830 in Kershaw, South

- Carolina and died on 26 Feb 1871 aged 40.

 Capt. Joseph James DRAKEFORD was born on 26 Jul 1833 in Flat Rock,
 Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 20 Oct 1883 in Fort Mill, York, South Carolina
 aged 50, and was buried in Unity Cemetery, Fort Mill.
- 11. Susannah DRAKEFORD (Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Susannah married David EVANS [MRIN: 232].

12. Delilah DRAKEFORD (*Richard*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born about 1793 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 2 Feb 1878 in Carroll, Mississippi aged about 85, and was buried in Mount Nebo Cemetery, Carrollton, Carroll, Mississippi.

Delilah married **Patrick LAYTON** [MRIN: 107] about 1827 in Kershaw, South Carolina. Patrick was born on 18 Jun 1790, died on 3 Aug 1851 in Pickens, Alabama aged 61, and was buried in Upper Bethany Cemetery, Pickens, Alabama.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 36 M i. Charles LAYTON.
- + 37 F ii. Sarah Elizabeth LAYTON.
- + 38 U iii. [Unknown] LAYTON.
- **13. Mary E DRAKEFORD** (*Richard*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born about 1782 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 6 Apr 1871 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina aged about 89.

Mary E married **Archibald McDOWELL** [MRIN: 109]. Archibald was born on 24 Nov 1774 in Scotland and died on 29 Mar 1859 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina aged 84.

Probably married 25 Dec 1800 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina.

- + 39 F i. **Margaret McDOWELL** was born on 27 Mar 1802.
- + 40 F ii. **Elizabeth McDOWELL** was born on 13 Nov 1803.

- + 41 F iii. Nancy Amanda McDOWELL was born on 26 Feb 1806.
- + 42 M iv. **William Drakeford McDOWELL** was born on 16 Jul 1808, died on 23 Mar 1853 in Kershaw, South Carolina aged 44, and was buried in Damascus Methodist Churchyard, Kershaw.
- + 43 F v. **Alethia McDOWELL** was born on 31 Mar 1811.
- + 44 M vi. **James L McDOWELL** was born on 15 May 1815 and died on 14 Dec 1876 aged 61.
- + 45 F vii. **Martha McDOWELL** was born on 29 Jun 1817.
- + 46 F viii. **Mary McDOWELL** was born on 29 Jul 1817.
- + 47 M ix. **Archibald McDOWELL** was born on 10 Apr 1818.
- + 48 F x. **Emma Leiaza McDOWELL** was born on 4 Nov 1820 and died on 23 Jul 1855 aged 34.
- + 49 M xi. **Alison Alexander McDOWELL** was born on 25 Apr 1823 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 2 Mar 1902 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina aged 78
- + 50 F xii. **Sarah Jane McDOWELL** was born on 22 Aug 1826.
- **14. Jane DRAKEFORD** (*Richard*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born about 1790.

Jane married Joseph LAYTON [MRIN: 119].

Children from this marriage were:

- + 51 M i. Archibald LAYTON.
- + 52 M ii. **Charles LAYTON** was born on 31 Jul 1819 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 21 Mar 1880 in Aliceville, Pickens, Alabama aged 60.
- + 53 F iii. **Elizabeth LAYTON** was born in 1834 in South Carolina.
- **15. Sarah DRAKEFORD** (*Richard*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born in 1778.

Sarah was probably born in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina.

Sarah married **Hugh McCLESTER** [MRIN: 121].

Children from this marriage were:

- 54 M i. Archibald McCLESTER.
- + 55 F ii. Elizabeth McCLESTER.
- **16.** Elizabeth DRAKEFORD (Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Elizabeth married Turner COCKRUM [MRIN: 218].

17. Nancy DRAKEFORD (*Richard*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born on 17 Aug 1779, died on 20 Jun 1852 in Olney, Pickens, Alabama aged 72, and was buried in Unity Cemetery, Aliceville, Pickens, Alabama.

Nancy was probably born in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina.

Nancy married **James SANDERS** [MRIN: 122], son of **Unknown** and **Unknown**, about 1800 in Kershaw, South Carolina. James was born before 1779 and died in Nov 1832 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina.

Nancy moved to Pickens, Alabama, with several sons after her husband died.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 56 M i. **Drakeford SANDERS** was born on 24 Apr 1801 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 22 May 1870 in Lee, Mississippi aged 69, and was buried in Petty Cemetery, Verona, Mississippi.

+	57 F	ii.	Margaret A SANDERS was born on 18 Mar 1803 in Kershaw, South Carolina,
			died on 9 Jan 1878 in Carroll, Mississippi aged 74, and was buried in Nebo
			Cemetery, Carroll.
+	58 M	iii.	Richard SANDERS was born on 26 Jun 1805 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on
			27 Jul 1873 in Cedar Creek, Scott, Arkansas aged 68, and was buried in Parks
			Cemetery, Parks, Arkansas.
+	59 M	iv.	James SANDERS was born on 11 Jul 1808 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina,
			died on 26 Jun 1852 in Olney, Pickens, Alabama aged 43, and was buried in Unity
			Cemetery, Aliceville, Pickens, Alabama.
+	60 F	v.	[Unknown] SANDERS was born about 1810.
+	61 F	vi.	[Unknown] SANDERS was born between 1810 and 1820.
+	62 F	vii.	Nancy SANDERS was born about 1820 in Kershaw, South Carolina.
+	63 M	viii.	William F SANDERS was born on 16 Jun 1823 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died
			on 29 Oct 1852 in Olney, Pickens, Alabama aged 29, and was buried in Unity
			Cemetery, Aliceville, Pickens, Alabama.
+	64 F	ix.	[Unknown] SANDERS was born about 1825.

18. John DRAKEFORD (*John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 25 Aug 1799 in South Carolina, died on 3 Oct 1858 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama aged 59, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.

John was a farmer in South Carolina and a merchant in Alabama.

John and his descendants have been researched using online resources.

John married **Sarah Ann CARLOS** [MRIN: 1] in South Carolina. Sarah Ann was born on 14 Dec 1813 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 5 Apr 1859 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama aged 45, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.

In 1836 the family moved from South Carolina to Montgomery, Alabama, moved to Tuskegee the next year, remained there a year or two, went back to Montgomery for another year and then finally settled in Tuskegee. [from 'Memorial Record of Alabama' vol 2 (Madison WI 1893) pp 446-7, which is also the source of some of the other info on the family]

Children from this marriage were:					
+	65		i.	Mary A DRAKEFORD was born on 19 Feb 1832 in South Carolina, died on 29	
				May 1926 in Lanett, Chambers, Alabama aged 94, and was buried in Pinewood	
				Cemetery, West Point, Troup, Georgia.	
+	66	M	ii.	Thomas Carlos DRAKEFORD was born on 20 Jul 1833 in Kershaw, South	
				Carolina, died on 12 Feb 1919 in Montgomery, Alabama aged 85, and was buried on	
				14 Feb 1919 in Tuskegee City Cemetery.	
+	67	M	iii.	William H DRAKEFORD was born about 1835 in South Carolina and died in Jul	
				1863 in Gettysburg, Adams, Pennsylvania aged about 28.	
+	68	M	iv.	John Sanders DRAKEFORD was born on 15 Aug 1838 in Alabama, died on 30	
				Mar 1915 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama aged 76, and was buried in Tuskegee City	
				Cemetery.	
+	69	F	v.	Carolina Elizabeth DRAKEFORD was born on 29 Dec 1842 in Tuskegee, Macon,	
				Alabama, died on 20 Nov 1900 aged 57, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.	
+	70	M	vi.	Richard Powers DRAKEFORD was born on 31 Jan 1845 in Tuskegee, Macon,	
				Alabama, died on 13 Nov 1848 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama aged 3, and was	
				buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.	
+	71	M	vii.	Paul D DRAKEFORD was born on 29 Apr 1847 in Tuskegee, Alabama, died on	
				19 Sep 1913 in Tuskegee, Alabama aged 66, and was buried in Tuskegee City	
				Cemetery.	
+	72	M	viii.	Alexander Hamilton DRAKEFORD was born on 28 Mar 1848 in Tuskegee,	
				Macon, Alabama, died on 21 Jul 1923 aged 75, and was buried in Tuskegee City	
				Cemetery.	

- + 73 F ix. **Sallie DRAKEFORD** was born on 18 Mar 1850 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama, died on 9 Feb 1937 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama aged 86, and was buried on 10 Feb 1937 in Lexington, Fayette, Kentucky.
- **19. James DRAKEFORD** (John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born about 1802 in South Carolina.

James married Mary [UNKNOWN] [MRIN: 191]. Mary was born in 1815 in Georgia.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 74 M i. **Henry DRAKEFORD** was born in 1835.
- + 75 M ii. **James Jackson DRAKEFORD** was born in 1840 in Alabama, died on 30 May 1872 aged 32, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- + 76 U iii. [Unknown] DRAKEFORD.
- **20. Richard DRAKEFORD** (*John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born in 1810 in Kershaw, South Carolina.

Named in father's will 1850.

21. Sarah DRAKEFORD (*John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 3 Nov 1795 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 3 Oct 1857 in Kershaw, South Carolina aged 61, and was buried in Family Cemetery, Kershaw.

Sarah married **Thomas GASKIN** [MRIN: 192] on 31 Dec 1818 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina. Thomas was born on 19 Mar 1796 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 10 Oct 1874 in Kershaw, South Carolina aged 78, and was buried in Family Cemetery, Kershaw.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 77 M i. **James GASKIN** was born on 5 Dec 1819 in South Carolina and died on 29 Sep 1853 aged 33.
- + 78 F ii. Ann GASKIN was born on 20 Jun 1821 in Kershaw, South Carolina.
- + 79 F iii. Margaret GASKIN was born on 11 Nov 1823 in Kershaw, South Carolina.
- + 80 M iv. Ransom GASKIN was born on 30 Nov 1825 and died in 1863 aged 38.
- + 81 F v. **Nancy GASKIN** was born on 6 Jan 1829 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 27 Apr 1876 in Bairdstown, Lamar, Texas aged 47, and was buried in Bairdstown, Lamar, Texas.
- + 82 F vi. **Mary GASKIN** was born on 4 Jul 1830 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died in 1845 aged 15.
- + 83 M vii. **Richard GASKIN** was born on 8 Oct 1832 in Kershaw, South Carolina.
- + 84 M viii. **Dennis GASKIN** was born on 6 May 1834 in Kershaw, South Carolina.
- + 85 F ix. **Harriet GASKIN** was born on 21 Nov 1836 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died in 1845 aged 9.
- **22. Anna DRAKEFORD** (John ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).

Named in father's will 1850.

Anna married Tillman COOK [MRIN: 193].

23. William DRAKEFORD (*John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born in 1810 in South Carolina.

Named in father's will 1850.

24. Joel DRAKEFORD (John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Named in father's will 1850.

- **25. Richard SCOTT** (Elizabeth DRAKEFORD³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).
- **26.** Isaac SCOTT (Elizabeth DRAKEFORD³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Isaac married Jane JONES [MRIN: 190].

27. Jane SCOTT (*Elizabeth DRAKEFORD* ³, *John (Capt.)* ², *Richard* ¹) was born about 1780 in Kershaw, South Carolina.

Jane married Noel KILLINGSWORTH [MRIN: 129].

28. [Unknown] SCOTT (Elizabeth DRAKEFORD³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

[Unknown] married Edward WATSON [MRIN: 130].

Fifth Generation (Great Great-Grandchildren)

- **29.** Nancy Susanna DRAKEFORD (William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 1 Oct 1820 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 20 May 1822 in Kershaw, South Carolina aged 1.
- **30. Richard Columbus DRAKEFORD** (*William Scott* ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 14 Dec 1822 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 2 Jan 1870 aged 47.

Richard was in the Confederate Army (1st Sgt. Co.C 4th South Carolina State Troops).

Richard Columbus married **Ellen Verona REED** [MRIN: 55] on 23 Dec 1847. Ellen Verona was born on 17 Aug 1822 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 20 Jul 1897 aged 74.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 86 M i. **William James DRAKEFORD** was born on 13 Aug 1849, died on 14 Dec 1928 in Kershaw, South Carolina aged 79, and was buried in Old Drakeford Cemetery, Kershaw.
- + 87 M ii. **Joseph Kershaw DRAKEFORD** was born on 23 Dec 1861, died on 29 Aug 1922 in Sumter, South Carolina aged 60, and was buried in Sumter Cemetery.
- + 88 M iii. **John Reed DRAKEFORD** was born on 19 Sep 1856, died on 24 Jan 1898 in Kershaw, South Carolina aged 41, and was buried in McDowell Family Cemetery, Kershaw.
- + 89 F iv. **Nannie DRAKEFORD** was born on 26 Sep 1854 and died on 17 Jan 1937 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina aged 82.
- + 90 M v. **Richard Morgan DRAKEFORD** was born on 23 Jun 1864 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 20 Aug 1947 aged 83, and was buried in Old Drakeford Cemetery, Kershaw.
- **31. Elizabeth Angeleen DRAKEFORD** (*William Scott ('Colonel')* ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John (Capt.)* ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 8 Sep 1824 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 11 Nov 1871 aged 47.

Elizabeth Angeleen married **Dr John Isaac TRANTHAM** [MRIN: 57] on 22 Dec 1846 in Kershaw, South Carolina. John Isaac was born on 9 Dec 1820 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 8 Apr 1881 in Kershaw, South Carolina aged 60.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 91 M i. **Edward TRANTHAM** was born on 12 Dec 1854.
- + 92 M ii. **Col. William Dunlap TRANTHAM** was born on 11 Jan 1847 and died on 24 Jan 1912 aged 65.
- + 93 F iii. **Nannie T TRANTHAM** was born on 25 Mar 1857 and died on 21 Nov 1908 aged 51.
- + 94 M iv. **Dr Henry T TRANTHAM**.
- + 95 M v. **John Sidney TRANTHAM** was born on 15 May 1863.
- + 96 U vi. **M A TRANTHAM** was born on 27 Nov 1850.
- + 97 F vii. **Laura E TRANTHAM** was born on 6 Apr 1861 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina and died in Hartsville, South Carolina.
- + 98 M viii. **Rufus TRANTHAM** was born on 27 Apr 1859 and died on 23 Sep 1866 aged 7.
- **32.** Mary Vermelle DRAKEFORD (William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 31 Aug 1826 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 2 Jan 1884 aged 57.

Mary Vermelle married [Unknown] [UNKNOWN] [MRIN: 185].

Mary Vermelle next married William F PERRY [MRIN: 186] on 20 Dec 1853.

They left for Florida on 12 Jan 1854.

33. Alethia Theodosia DRAKEFORD (*William Scott* ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 18 Aug 1827 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 26 Oct 1848 aged 21. The cause of her death was childbirth complications.

Alethia Theodosia married James L REED [MRIN: 234] on 7 Oct 1847.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 99 F i. **Alethia Theodosia REED** was born on 16 Oct 1848.
- **34.** William Hiram DRAKEFORD (William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 26 Jul 1830 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 26 Feb 1871 aged 40.

William fought in the Civil War (Pte. Co. G 7 Batt. (Enfield Rifles) S. Carolina Infantry (Nelson's Batt.))

William Hiram married **Laura E BROWN** [MRIN: 59] in 1862. Laura E was born in 1839 and died in 1867 aged 28.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 100 M i. **William Wallace DRAKEFORD** was born on 30 Dec 1865 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 2 Apr 1926 in Langley, Aiken, South Carolina aged 60.
- + 101 F ii. **Laura Eugenia DRAKEFORD** was born on 1 Jan 1868 in Kershaw, South Carolina.
- + 102 F iii. Helen H DRAKEFORD.
- **35.** Capt. Joseph James DRAKEFORD (William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 26 Jul 1833 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 20 Oct 1883 in Fort Mill, York, South Carolina aged 50, and was buried in Unity Cemetery, Fort Mill.

Joseph fought in the Confederate Army in the Civil War (Camden Volunteers Co.E 2nd S. Carolina Infantry (2nd Palmetto Regt.))

Joseph James married **Laura Eugenia Jane HAILE** [MRIN: 49] on 10 Mar 1868 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina. Laura Eugenia Jane was born on 5 Jan 1848 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 5 Jan 1939 in Fort Mill, York, South Carolina aged 91, and was buried in Unity Cemetery, Fort Mill.

They moved to Fort Mill, South Carolina, after their marriage.

Laura was the Fort Mill postmistress. In 1896-9 she had been living with her sons in Asheville, North Carolina.

- + 103 M i. **Henry Hodgson DRAKEFORD** was born on 13 Mar 1869 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 23 Dec 1869.
- + 104 M ii. **Joseph Sidney DRAKEFORD** was born on 31 Aug 1870 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 2 Aug 1938 in Fort Mill, York, South Carolina aged 67.
- + 105 M iii. **Dr. James Haile DRAKEFORD MD** was born on 19 Oct 1872 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 4 Feb 1943 aged 70, and was buried in Englewood Cemetery, Englewood, Bergen, New Jersey.
- + 106 M iv. **Benjamin Massey DRAKEFORD** was born on 28 Feb 1875 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 5 Feb 1890 aged 14.
- + 107 M v. **Alvin Wolcott DRAKEFORD Sr** was born on 27 Jul 1877 in South Carolina, died on 24 May 1942 in Brooklyn, New York aged 64, and was buried on 27 May 1942 in The Evergreens Cemetery, Brooklyn, New York.
- + 108 M vi. **Thomas Haile DRAKEFORD** was born on 4 Jun 1879.
- + 109 F vii. **Laura Elizabeth DRAKEFORD** was born on 29 Dec 1882 and died on 11 Jun 1894 aged 11.

- **36.** Charles LAYTON (Delilah DRAKEFORD⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).
- $\textbf{37. Sarah Elizabeth LAYTON} \ (\textit{Delilah DRAKEFORD}^{\, 4}, \textit{Richard}^{\, 3}, \textit{John} \ (\textit{Capt.})^{\, 2}, \textit{Richard}^{\, 1}).$

Sarah Elizabeth married Alfred PEACH [MRIN: 108].

- **38.** [Unknown] LAYTON (Delilah DRAKEFORD⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).
- **39.** Margaret McDOWELL (Mary E DRAKEFORD⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 27 Mar 1802.

She died young.

40. Elizabeth McDOWELL (Mary E DRAKEFORD ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 13 Nov 1803.

Elizabeth married George STRATFORD [MRIN: 110].

41. Nancy Amanda McDOWELL (Mary E DRAKEFORD ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 26 Feb 1806.

Nancy Amanda married William Richard JOHNSON [MRIN: 111].

42. William Drakeford McDOWELL (*Mary E DRAKEFORD* ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 16 Jul 1808, died on 23 Mar 1853 in Kershaw, South Carolina aged 44, and was buried in Damascus Methodist Churchyard, Kershaw.

William Drakeford married Elizabeth [UNKNOWN] [MRIN: 116].

William Drakeford next married **Jane FLETCHER** [MRIN: 217].

43. Alethia McDOWELL (*Mary E DRAKEFORD* ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John (Capt.)* ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 31 Mar 1811.

Alethia married William RUSSELL [MRIN: 112].

44. James L McDOWELL (*Mary E DRAKEFORD*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹) was born on 15 May 1815 and died on 14 Dec 1876 aged 61.

James L married Elizabeth REAVES [MRIN: 114].

45. Martha McDOWELL (*Mary E DRAKEFORD*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹) was born on 29 Jun 1817.

Martha never married.

46. Mary McDOWELL (Mary E DRAKEFORD ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 29 Jul 1817.

She died young.

47. Archibald McDOWELL (*Mary E DRAKEFORD* ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 10 Apr 1818.

Archibald married Mary Hayes OWEN [MRIN: 115].

48. Emma Leiaza McDOWELL (*Mary E DRAKEFORD* ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John (Capt.)* ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 4 Nov 1820 and died on 23 Jul 1855 aged 34.

Emma Leiaza married George KELLY [MRIN: 113].

49. Alison Alexander McDOWELL (*Mary E DRAKEFORD* ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 25 Apr 1823 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 2 Mar 1902 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina aged 78.

Alison Alexander married Mary Ann REAVES [MRIN: 117].

50. Sarah Jane McDOWELL (*Mary E DRAKEFORD* ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John (Capt.)* ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 22 Aug 1826.

Sarah Jane married George KELLY [MRIN: 118].

- **51.** Archibald LAYTON (Jane DRAKEFORD⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).
- **52.** Charles LAYTON (*Jane DRAKEFORD*⁴, *Richard*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born on 31 Jul 1819 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 21 Mar 1880 in Aliceville, Pickens, Alabama aged 60.

Charles married Clarinda [UNKNOWN] [MRIN: 120].

- **53.** Elizabeth LAYTON (Jane DRAKEFORD⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born in 1834 in South Carolina.
- **54.** Archibald McCLESTER (Sarah DRAKEFORD⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).
- **55.** Elizabeth McCLESTER (Sarah DRAKEFORD⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).
- **56. Drakeford SANDERS** (*Nancy DRAKEFORD*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹) was born on 24 Apr 1801 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 22 May 1870 in Lee, Mississippi aged 69, and was buried in Petty Cemetery, Verona, Mississippi.

Drakeford married Mary [UNKNOWN] [MRIN: 126].

57. Margaret A SANDERS (*Nancy DRAKEFORD* ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 18 Mar 1803 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 9 Jan 1878 in Carroll, Mississippi aged 74, and was buried in Nebo Cemetery, Carroll.

Margaret A married Nathaniel WEST [MRIN: 125].

58. Richard SANDERS (*Nancy DRAKEFORD*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹) was born on 26 Jun 1805 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 27 Jul 1873 in Cedar Creek, Scott, Arkansas aged 68, and was buried in Parks Cemetery, Parks, Arkansas.

Richard married Mary STRICKLAND [MRIN: 127]. Another name for Mary is Polly.

59. James SANDERS (*Nancy DRAKEFORD*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹) was born on 11 Jul 1808 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 26 Jun 1852 in Olney, Pickens, Alabama aged 43, and was buried in Unity Cemetery, Aliceville, Pickens, Alabama.

James married Charlotte [UNKNOWN] [MRIN: 123].

- **60. [Unknown] SANDERS** (Nancy DRAKEFORD ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born about 1810.
- **61.** [Unknown] SANDERS (Nancy DRAKEFORD⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born between 1810 and 1820.
- **62.** Nancy SANDERS (Nancy DRAKEFORD ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born about 1820 in Kershaw, South Carolina.
- **63. William F SANDERS** (*Nancy DRAKEFORD*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹) was born on 16 Jun 1823 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 29 Oct 1852 in Olney, Pickens, Alabama aged 29, and was buried in Unity Cemetery, Aliceville, Pickens, Alabama.

William F married Ann CORDER [MRIN: 124].

- **64.** [Unknown] SANDERS (Nancy DRAKEFORD⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born about 1825.
- **65. Mary A DRAKEFORD** (*John*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born on 19 Feb 1832 in South Carolina, died on 29 May 1926 in Lanett, Chambers, Alabama aged 94, and was buried in Pinewood Cemetery, West Point, Troup, Georgia. Another name for Mary A was May.

Mary A married **William Lyman BENHAM** [MRIN: 2] on 6 Nov 1850 in South Carolina. William Lyman was born on 15 Feb 1822 in Greene, Alabama OR Georgia, died on 15 Aug 1901 aged 79, and was buried in Pinewood Cemetery, West Point, Troup, Georgia.

They lived in West Point, Georgia, then in Lanett, Chambers, Alabama.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 110 F i. **Sallie BENHAM** was born on 7 Apr 1852, died on 19 Apr 1854 aged 2, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- + 111 F ii. **Lucy Todd BENHAM** was born on 24 May 1855 in Alabama or West Point, Troup, Georgia, died on 26 Nov 1939 in Lanett, Chambers, Alabama aged 84, and was buried in Pinewood Cemetery, West Point, Troup, Georgia.
- + 112 M iii. **Thomas Lyman BENHAM** was born on 15 May 1857 in Alabama, died on 19 Feb 1908 aged 50, and was buried in Pinewood Cemetery, West Point, Troup, Georgia.
- + 113 F iv. **Annie Erwin BENHAM** was born on 24 Mar 1859 in Alabama, died on 15 May 1947 aged 88, and was buried in Pinewood Cemetery, West Point, Troup, Georgia.
- + 114 F v. **Lizzie BENHAM** was born on 27 Mar 1861 in Alabama, died on 8 May 1943 aged 82, and was buried in Pinewood Cemetery, West Point, Troup, Georgia.
- **66.** Thomas Carlos DRAKEFORD (John⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 20 Jul 1833 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 12 Feb 1919 in Montgomery, Alabama aged 85, and was buried on 14 Feb 1919 in Tuskegee City Cemetery.

Thomas was a clerk, then a merchant in partnership with his brothers Paul and Alexander ('T.C.Drakeford & Co.'). He fought in the Civil War in the Company of Partisan Rangers, attached to the 56th Alabama Regt. of Cavalry.

Thomas Carlos married **Sarah Caroline DYER** [MRIN: 3], daughter of **Benjamin DYER** and **Martha MOORE**, on 15 Nov 1870. Sarah Caroline was born on 29 Mar 1839 in Montgomery, Alabama, died on 23 Jan 1902 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama aged 62, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery. Another name for Sarah Caroline was Carrie.

(Sarah had previously been married to Benjamin DRYER, by whom she'd had 2 sons, Thomas and Benjamin.)

Children from this marriage were:

- + 115 M i. **John Hamilton DRAKEFORD** was born on 2 Jul 1872, died on 16 Feb 1934 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama aged 61, and was buried on 17 Feb 1934 in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- + 116 M ii. **Dr William Calhoun DRAKEFORD** was born on 28 Dec 1876, died on 11 Oct 1907 aged 30, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- **67. William H DRAKEFORD** (*John* ⁴, *John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born about 1835 in South Carolina and died in Jul 1863 in Gettysburg, Adams, Pennsylvania aged about 28.

William fought in the Civil War (Co.A 3rd Alabama Infantry). He was reported missing after Battle of Gettysburg 1-3 July 1863
No children

68. John Sanders DRAKEFORD (*John*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born on 15 Aug 1838 in Alabama, died on 30 Mar 1915 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama aged 76, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.

John was tax collector for Macon county. He fought in the Civil War.

John Sanders married **Emma GIBSON** [MRIN: 46]. Emma was born on 7 Jul 1847 and died on 26 Nov 1876 aged 29.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 117 F i. **Pauline DRAKEFORD** was born on 5 Apr 1869, died on 26 Jul 1960 aged 91, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- + 118 M ii. **Dr John Ernest DRAKEFORD MD** was born on 22 Nov 1871 in Alabama, died on 12 Oct 1936 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama aged 64, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- + 119 F iii. Minnie DRAKEFORD was born on 2 Jun 1874 and died on 16 Jun 1874.

John Sanders next married **Emma J JOHNSTON** [MRIN: 5], daughter of **Dr Burr JOHNSTON** and **Sarah K FOOTE**, Emma J was born on 9 Nov 1842 in Newberry, South Carolina, died on 2 Mar 1919 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama aged 76, and was buried on 3 Mar 1919 in Tuskegee City Cemetery.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 120 F i. **Mabel M DRAKEFORD** was born on 18 Apr 1879, died on 12 Nov 1956 aged 77, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- + 121 F ii. **Frances Foster DRAKEFORD** was born on 20 Jan 1882, died on 1 Oct 1925 aged 43, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- **69.** Carolina Elizabeth DRAKEFORD (John⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 29 Dec 1842 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama, died on 20 Nov 1900 aged 57, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery. Another name for Carolina Elizabeth was Lizzie.

Carolina Elizabeth married Thomas J CALHOUN [MRIN: 6].

They lived in Montgomery, Alabama.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 122 F i. Sarah CALHOUN.
- **70. Richard Powers DRAKEFORD** (*John* ⁴, *John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 31 Jan 1845 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama, died on 13 Nov 1848 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama aged 3, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.

71. Paul D DRAKEFORD (*John* ⁴, *John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 29 Apr 1847 in Tuskegee, Alabama, died on 19 Sep 1913 in Tuskegee, Alabama aged 66, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.

Paul was a business partner of his brothers Alexander and Thomas.

Paul D married **Sallie HALL** [MRIN: 9]. Sallie was born on 14 Jul 1850 in Tuskegee, Alabama, died on 8 Jul 1895 aged 44, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery. Another name for Sallie was Sarah.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 123 M i. **Robert Hall DRAKEFORD** was born on 27 Aug 1877 in Alabama and died on 12 Jun 1947 in Jessamine, Kentucky aged 69.
- + 124 M ii. **Thomas Carlos DRAKEFORD** was born on 28 Feb 1879 in Alabama, died on 4 Jul 1951 aged 72, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- + 125 M iii. **Benham DRAKEFORD** was born in 1896, died in 1942 aged 46, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- + 126 F iv. **Annie Belle DRAKEFORD** was born on 4 Jul 1887 in Alabama, died on 20 Oct 1934 aged 47, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- + 127 M v. **George S DRAKEFORD** was born about 1889 in Alabama.
- **72. Alexander Hamilton DRAKEFORD** (*John* ⁴, *John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 28 Mar 1848 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama, died on 21 Jul 1923 aged 75, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery. Another name for Alexander Hamilton was Pat.

Alexander was a business partner of his brothers Thomas and Paul.

Alexander Hamilton married Anna COX [MRIN: 17]. They had no children.

Or did Alexander marry Lula HUGGINS?

73. Sallie DRAKEFORD (*John*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born on 18 Mar 1850 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama, died on 9 Feb 1937 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama aged 86, and was buried on 10 Feb 1937 in Lexington, Fayette, Kentucky. Another name for Sallie was Sarah.

Sallie married **George W SANDUSKY** [MRIN: 10]. George W was born in 1850 and died in 1917 aged 67. They had no children.

They lived in Kentucky.

74. Henry DRAKEFORD (James ⁴, John ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born in 1835.

Henry was a clerk.

Henry married Mary [UNKNOWN] [MRIN: 194]. Mary was born in 1840 in Georgia.

75. James Jackson DRAKEFORD (*James* ⁴, *John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born in 1840 in Alabama, died on 30 May 1872 aged 32, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery. Other names for James Jackson were Jack, Jackson.

He was a clerk, then a farmer.

James Jackson married Mary Lou DICK [MRIN: 195]. Mary Lou was born about 1845 in Alabama.

They lived in Tuskegee, Alabama. By 1900 the widowed Mary was living in Montgomery with her sons.

Mary was living with her widowed daughter Loudie in Tuscaloosa in 1920.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 128 M i. **Hayden D DRAKEFORD** was born about 1866 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama, died in Montgomery, Alabama, and was buried on 7 Jan 1904 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama.
- + 129 M ii. **James Jackson DRAKEFORD** was born on 9 Dec 1867, died on 12 May 1935 aged 67, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- + 130 F iii. **Loudie DRAKEFORD** was born on 7 Nov 1871 in Alabama and died on 13 Oct 1946 in Tuscaloosa, Alabama aged 74.
- **76.** [Unknown] DRAKEFORD (James ⁴, John ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).
- **77. James GASKIN** (*Sarah DRAKEFORD* ⁴, *John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 5 Dec 1819 in South Carolina and died on 29 Sep 1853 aged 33.

James married Elizabeth OWENS [MRIN: 196].

78. Ann GASKIN (*Sarah DRAKEFORD* ⁴, *John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 20 Jun 1821 in Kershaw, South Carolina.

Ann married Archibald OWENS [MRIN: 197].

- **79.** Margaret GASKIN (Sarah DRAKEFORD⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 11 Nov 1823 in Kershaw, South Carolina.
- **80.** Ransom GASKIN (Sarah DRAKEFORD⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 30 Nov 1825 and died in 1863 aged 38.

Ransom married Cynthia HORTON [MRIN: 198].

81. Nancy GASKIN (*Sarah DRAKEFORD*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born on 6 Jan 1829 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 27 Apr 1876 in Bairdstown, Lamar, Texas aged 47, and was buried in Bairdstown, Lamar, Texas.

Nancy married James S CLICK [MRIN: 199].

- **82.** Mary GASKIN (*Sarah DRAKEFORD*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born on 4 Jul 1830 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died in 1845 aged 15.
- **83. Richard GASKIN** (*Sarah DRAKEFORD* ⁴, *John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 8 Oct 1832 in Kershaw, South Carolina.
- **84. Dennis GASKIN** (*Sarah DRAKEFORD* ⁴, *John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 6 May 1834 in Kershaw. South Carolina.

Dennis died in the Civil War.

85. Harriet GASKIN (*Sarah DRAKEFORD* ⁴, *John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 21 Nov 1836 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died in 1845 aged 9.

Sixth Generation (3rd Great-Grandchildren)

86. William James DRAKEFORD (*Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')*⁴, *Richard*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born on 13 Aug 1849, died on 14 Dec 1928 in Kershaw, South Carolina aged 79, and was buried in Old Drakeford Cemetery, Kershaw.

William James married **Ella Ross DYE** [MRIN: 62] on 11 Jan 1872. Ella Ross was born on 23 Nov 1853, died on 15 Jan 1873 aged 19, and was buried in Drakeford Cemetery, Kershaw, South Carolina.

The child from this marriage was:

+ 131 M i. **William Ross DRAKEFORD Sr** was born on 23 Dec 1872 and died on 24 Jan 1902 in Mount Ida, Pennsylvania aged 29.

William James next married **Amelia Caroline ARLEDGE** [MRIN: 63], daughter of **Unknown** and **Unknown**, Amelia Caroline was born on 22 Jan 1859, died on 17 Sep 1889 aged 30, and was buried in Drakeford Cemetery, Kershaw, South Carolina. The cause of her death was typhoid.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 132 F i. **Bertha Lee DRAKEFORD** was buried in Grandview Memorial Park, Rock Hill, York, South Carolina.
- + 133 M ii. **Henry Brown DRAKEFORD** was born on 14 Jul 1880 and died on 20 Mar 1911 aged 30.
- + 134 F iii. **Sallie Elizabeth DRAKEFORD** was born on 27 May 1883, died on 6 Jun 1973 aged 90, and was buried in Flint Hill Church Cemetery, Kershaw.
- + 135 M iv. **Eugene Caroline DRAKEFORD** was born on 6 Aug 1889 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 14 Dec 1983 in Piedmont Medical Center, Rock Hill, South Carolina aged 94, and was buried in Hopewell Presbyterian Church Cemetery, Leslie, South Carolina.
- **87. Joseph Kershaw DRAKEFORD** (*Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott* ('Colonel')⁴, *Richard*³, *John* (Capt.)², *Richard*¹) was born on 23 Dec 1861, died on 29 Aug 1922 in Sumter, Sumter, South Carolina aged 60, and was buried in Sumter Cemetery.

Joseph Kershaw married **Sarah Milling POWELL** [MRIN: 64] on 9 Feb 1886. Sarah Milling was born on 22 Nov 1869, died on 2 Jan 1954 in Florence, South Carolina aged 84, and was buried in Sumter Cemetery. Another name for Sarah Milling was Sally.

+	136 F	i.	Ellen Elease DRAKEFORD was born on 13 Jul 1887, died on 15 Dec 1960 in
			Florence, South Carolina aged 73, and was buried in Mount Hope Cemetery,
			Florence.

- + 137 F ii. **Mary Matilda DRAKEFORD** was born on 18 Jul 1889, died on 21 Jan 1919 aged 29, and was buried in Mount Hope Cemetery, Florence, South Carolina.
- + 138 M iii. **Benjamin Kershaw Manning DRAKEFORD** was born on 9 May 1891, died on 6 Mar 1959 aged 67, and was buried in Sumter Cemetery.
- + 139 F iv. **Lucy Agnes DRAKEFORD** was born on 20 Jul 1893 in Sumter, South Carolina, died on 28 Dec 1981 in Florence, South Carolina aged 88, and was buried in Mount Hope Cemetery, Florence.
- + 140 F v. **Ruth DRAKEFORD** was born on 13 Jul 1895, died on 16 Apr 1928 aged 32, and was buried in Sumter Cemetery, Sumter, South Carolina.
- + 141 M vi. Henry Grady DRAKEFORD was born on 28 Sep 1897 and died on 11 Nov 1897.
- + 142 F vii. **Daisy DRAKEFORD** was born on 7 Oct 1898 and died on 21 Nov 1898.
- + 143 M viii. **Forrest Mosby DRAKEFORD** was born on 5 Oct 1899, died on 6 Nov 1965 in South Carolina aged 66, and was buried in Sumter Cemetery.
- + 144 F ix. **Irene Genevieve DRAKEFORD** was born on 11 Oct 1903 and was buried in Mount Hope Cemetery, Florence.

- + 145 M x. **Joseph Kershaw DRAKEFORD Jr** was born on 27 Apr 1907, died on 21 Jun 1946 in South Carolina aged 39, and was buried in Sumter Cemetery.
- + 146 F xi. Margaret Elizabeth DRAKEFORD was born on 2 Jul 1910.
- **88. John Reed DRAKEFORD** (*Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott* ('Colonel')⁴, *Richard*³, *John* (Capt.)², *Richard*¹) was born on 19 Sep 1856, died on 24 Jan 1898 in Kershaw, South Carolina aged 41, and was buried in McDowell Family Cemetery, Kershaw.

John was County Auditor. He shot himself.

John Reed married **Sally Elizabeth SHAYLOR** [MRIN: 65]. Sally Elizabeth was born on 26 May 1861, died on 16 Jun 1883 in Kershaw, South Carolina aged 22, and was buried in McDowell Family Cemetery, Kershaw.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 147 F i. **Catherine Ellen DRAKEFORD** was born on 20 Jan 1880 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 23 Jul 1966 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina aged 86.
- **89.** Nannie DRAKEFORD (*Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott* ('Colonel')⁴, *Richard*³, *John* (Capt.)², *Richard*¹) was born on 26 Sep 1854 and died on 17 Jan 1937 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina aged 82.

Nannie married **Benjamin Franklin HAILE** [MRIN: 66]. Benjamin Franklin was born on 5 Aug 1851 and died on 26 Aug 1928 aged 77.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 148 F i. **Ella H HAILE** was born on 26 Jun 1873 and died on 8 Oct 1962 aged 89.
- + 149 F ii. Etta HAILE.
- + 150 F iii. **Loma Cureton HAILE** was born on 25 Jul 1881, died on 2 Aug 1966 in Huntersville, North Carolina aged 85, and was buried in Quaker Cemetery.
- + 151 F iv. **Nannie Lee HAILE** was born on 17 Aug 1883 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 4 Dec 1964 in Summerville, South Carolina aged 81, and was buried in Mount Hope Cemetery, Florence, South Carolina.
- + 152 M v. **Albertus HAILE** was born on 15 Feb 1886 and died on 12 May 1923 aged 37.
- + 153 F vi. **Laura HAILE** was born on 17 Sep 1888 and died on 26 Nov 1941 aged 53.
- **90. Richard Morgan DRAKEFORD** (*Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott* ('Colonel')⁴, *Richard*³, *John* (Capt.)², *Richard*¹) was born on 23 Jun 1864 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 20 Aug 1947 aged 83, and was buried in Old Drakeford Cemetery, Kershaw.

Richard Morgan married **Harriott Ellen SILLS** [MRIN: 67] on 24 Feb 1887. Harriott Ellen was born on 10 Jan 1865, died on 13 Dec 1952 aged 87, and was buried in Old Drakeford Cemetery, Kershaw. Another name for Harriott Ellen was Hattie.

- + 154 F i. **Nannie Jane DRAKEFORD** was born on 16 Jul 1889, died on 24 Nov 1938 aged 49, and was buried in Drakeford Cemetery, Kershaw, South Carolina.
- + 155 F ii. **Milbie Ellen DRAKEFORD** was born on 20 Apr 1891, died on 26 Oct 1918 aged 27, and was buried in Drakeford Cemetery, Kershaw, South Carolina.
- + 156 M iii. **John Edward Morgan DRAKEFORD** was born on 2 Jun 1894, died on 2 Sep 1949 aged 55, and was buried in Drakeford Cemetery, Kershaw, South Carolina.
- + 157 M iv. **Richard Byram DRAKEFORD** was born on 25 May 1896, died on 3 Apr 1963 aged 66, and was buried in Quaker Cemetery.
- + 158 M v. **William Henry DRAKEFORD** was born on 1 May 1898, died on 22 Sep 1968 aged 70, and was buried in Quaker Cemetery.
- + 159 F vi. **Hattie May DRAKEFORD** was born on 15 Nov 1900, died on 30 Aug 1977 aged 76, and was buried in Quaker Cemetery.
- + 160 M vii. **Edgar Herbert DRAKEFORD** was born on 20 Apr 1902 and died on 31 Dec 1989 aged 87.

- + 161 M viii. **Joseph Keith DRAKEFORD** was born on 5 Mar 1905, died on 23 Apr 1967 aged 62, and was buried in Quaker Cemetery.
- + 162 F ix. Martha Elizabeth DRAKEFORD was born on 9 Jan 1908.
- + 163 F x. [Unknown] DRAKEFORD was born on 30 Dec 1887 and died on 23 Jan 1888.
- **91. Edward TRANTHAM** (Elizabeth Angeleen DRAKEFORD⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 12 Dec 1854.
- **92.** Col. William Dunlap TRANTHAM (*Elizabeth Angeleen DRAKEFORD*⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 11 Jan 1847 and died on 24 Jan 1912 aged 65.

William Dunlap married Nannie Elizabeth SIMMONS [MRIN: 182].

93. Nannie T TRANTHAM (Elizabeth Angeleen DRAKEFORD⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 25 Mar 1857 and died on 21 Nov 1908 aged 51.

Nannie T married Frederick Mills STEPHENSON [MRIN: 183].

94. Dr Henry T TRANTHAM (Elizabeth Angeleen DRAKEFORD ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).

Born on 28 Oct (year unknown). Lived in Salisbury, North Carolina.

95. John Sidney TRANTHAM (*Elizabeth Angeleen DRAKEFORD*⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹) was born on 15 May 1863.

John Sidney married Carrie Elizabeth BROWN [MRIN: 184].

- **96. M A TRANTHAM** (Elizabeth Angeleen DRAKEFORD⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 27 Nov 1850.
- **97.** Laura E TRANTHAM (*Elizabeth Angeleen DRAKEFORD*⁵, *William Scott* ('Colonel')⁴, *Richard*³, *John* (Capt.)², *Richard*¹) was born on 6 Apr 1861 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina and died in Hartsville, South Carolina.

Did not marry.

- **98. Rufus TRANTHAM** (*Elizabeth Angeleen DRAKEFORD* 5 , *William Scott* ('Colonel') 4 , *Richard* 3 , *John* (Capt.) 2 , Richard 1) was born on 27 Apr 1859 and died on 23 Sep 1866 aged 7.
- **99. Alethia Theodosia REED** (*Alethia Theodosia DRAKEFORD* ⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')* ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John (Capt.)* ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 16 Oct 1848.

Alethia Theodosia married William CLYBURN [MRIN: 187].

100. William Wallace DRAKEFORD (William Hiram⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 30 Dec 1865 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 2 Apr 1926 in Langley, Aiken, South Carolina aged 60.

William worked in the textile industry.

William Wallace married **Nellie Otto SHEALEY** [MRIN: 60]. Nellie Otto was born on 16 Aug 1881 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 27 Apr 1917 in Langley, Aiken, South Carolina aged 35.

- + 164 M i. **Henry Brown DRAKEFORD** was born on 2 Sep 1890 in Langley, Aiken, South Carolina and died on 15 Mar 1954 in Langley, Aiken, South Carolina aged 63.
- + 165 M ii. **David Otto DRAKEFORD** was born on 27 Jul 1903 in Warrenville, Aiken, South Carolina and died on 1 Jan 1957 in Warrenville, Aiken, South Carolina aged 53.
- + 166 M iii. **Fred Wyman DRAKEFORD** was born on 9 Mar 1909 in Warrenville, Aiken, South Carolina and died on 30 Mar 1943 in Augusta, Richmond, Georgia aged 34.
- + 167 M iv. **William Neil Hampton DRAKEFORD** was born on 26 Apr 1917 in Warrenville, Aiken, South Carolina and died in 1969 in Warrenville, Aiken, South Carolina aged 52.
- **101.** Laura Eugenia DRAKEFORD (William Hiram⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 1 Jan 1868 in Kershaw, South Carolina.
- **102. Helen H DRAKEFORD** (William Hiram⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Helen H married James M STOVER [MRIN: 61].

Children from this marriage were:

- + 168 F i. **Julia STOVER**.
- + 169 M ii. William STOVER.
- + 170 M iii. Henry Brown STOVER.
- + 171 M iv. **Hoyt STOVER**.
- **103.** Henry Hodgson DRAKEFORD (Joseph James (Capt.)⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 13 Mar 1869 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 23 Dec 1869.
- **104. Joseph Sidney DRAKEFORD** (*Joseph James* (*Capt.*) ⁵, *William Scott* ('*Colonel*') ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 31 Aug 1870 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 2 Aug 1938 in Fort Mill, York, South Carolina aged 67.

Another source says he died in St Louis, Missouri. He was a newspaper proprietor.

Joseph Sidney married **Margaret Eugenia MILLER** [MRIN: 50] on 30 Mar 1892 in York, South Carolina. Margaret Eugenia was born on 12 Jun 1864 in Chester, South Carolina, died on 23 Jul 1951 in Fort Mill, York, South Carolina aged 87, and was buried in Unity Cemetery, Fort Mill.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 172 F i. **Margaret Eugenia DRAKEFORD** was born on 16 Oct 1901 in York, South Carolina and died in Fort Mill, York, South Carolina.
- + 173 F ii. Mary Jo DRAKEFORD was born on 4 Feb 1895 in York, South Carolina.
- + 174 M iii. **William White DRAKEFORD** was born on 6 Sep 1897 in York, South Carolina and died on 28 Nov 1955 in Durham, North Carolina aged 58.
- + 175 M iv. **James Miller DRAKEFORD** was born on 28 Jan 1893 in Charlotte, North Carolina and died in 1951 in Toledo, Illinois aged 58.
- + 176 M v. **John Sanders DRAKEFORD** was born about Jun 1899 and died in Aug 1900 aged about 1.
- **105. Dr. James Haile DRAKEFORD MD** (*Joseph James (Capt.*)⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, *John (Capt.*)², Richard¹) was born on 19 Oct 1872 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 4 Feb 1943 aged 70, and was buried in Englewood Cemetery, Englewood, Bergen, New Jersey.

Another source says James died 3 Aug 1943. James was manager of the Western Union Telegraph Co. office in Asheville, North Carolina in 1896 and 1899. In 1899 he was also proprietor of the Battery Park Hotel there. Later he lived in New York city, where he was an opthalmologist who pioneered surgery for crossed eyes.

James Haile married Clara BRISTOL [MRIN: 52]. They had no children.

James Haile next married Hannah Loretta ANDREWS [MRIN: 53]. They had no children.

- **106. Benjamin Massey DRAKEFORD** (*Joseph James (Capt.*)⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹) was born on 28 Feb 1875 in Flat Rock, Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 5 Feb 1890 aged 14.
- **107.** Alvin Wolcott DRAKEFORD Sr (Joseph James (Capt.)⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 27 Jul 1877 in South Carolina, died on 24 May 1942 in Brooklyn, New York aged 64, and was buried on 27 May 1942 in The Evergreens Cemetery, Brooklyn, New York.

Alvin was a clerk for the Western Union Telegraph Co. in Asheville, North Carolina in 1896, a telegraphy operator there in 1899, a telegraphy operator in Brooklyn, New York in 1910 and working in an opticians in Brooklyn in 1930.

Alvin Wolcott married **Rosamond KEARNEY** [MRIN: 51], daughter of **Unknown** and **Unknown**, on 29 Jan 1921. Rosamond was born about 1884 in Newfoundland and died on 4 Feb 1945 in Kings, New York aged about 61. Another name for Rosamond was Rose.

They lived in New York city.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 177 F i. **Laura M DRAKEFORD** was born about 1924 in New York.
- + 178 M ii. **Alvin Woolcott DRAKEFORD Jr** was born about 1922 and died on 9 Oct 1924 in Kings, New York aged about 2.
- **108.** Thomas Haile DRAKEFORD (Joseph James (Capt.) 5 , William Scott ('Colonel') 4 , Richard 3 , John (Capt.) 2 , Richard 1) was born on 4 Jun 1879.

Thomas was an operator for the Western Union Telegraph Co. in Asheville, North Carolina in 1896 and 1899 and a telegrapher in Manhattan, New York City, in 1910. By 1920 he was an inmate of the Kings Park State Hospital (mental hospital), Smithtown, Suffolk, New York. Still there in 1930.

Thomas Haile married **Katherine Lee FRANCIS** [MRIN: 54] on 19 Aug 1906 in Harrison, West Virginia. Katherine Lee was born about 1885 in Haverstraw, New York. They had no children.

They lived in New York city.

- **109.** Laura Elizabeth DRAKEFORD (Joseph James (Capt.)⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 29 Dec 1882 and died on 11 Jun 1894 aged 11.
- **110.** Sallie BENHAM (*Mary A DRAKEFORD*⁵, *John*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born on 7 Apr 1852, died on 19 Apr 1854 aged 2, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- **111.** Lucy Todd BENHAM (*Mary A DRAKEFORD*⁵, *John*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born on 24 May 1855 in Alabama or West Point, Troup, Georgia, died on 26 Nov 1939 in Lanett, Chambers, Alabama aged 84, and was buried in Pinewood Cemetery, West Point, Troup, Georgia. She never married and had no children.

She lived with her parents.

112. Thomas Lyman BENHAM (*Mary A DRAKEFORD*⁵, *John*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born on 15 May 1857 in Alabama, died on 19 Feb 1908 aged 50, and was buried in Pinewood Cemetery,

West Point, Troup, Georgia. Another name for Thomas Lyman was Lyman. He never married and had no children

He lived in Tennessee.

113. Annie Erwin BENHAM (*Mary A DRAKEFORD*⁵, *John*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born on 24 Mar 1859 in Alabama, died on 15 May 1947 aged 88, and was buried in Pinewood Cemetery, West Point, Troup, Georgia.

Annie Erwin married **Alexander Stevens ELLIOTT** [MRIN: 18] about 1888. Alexander Stevens was born on 2 Nov 1856 in Georgia, died on 30 May 1919 aged 62, and was buried in Pinewood Cemetery, West Point, Troup, Georgia. Another name for Alexander Stevens was Steven.

They lived in West Point, Troup, Georgia.

114. Lizzie BENHAM (*Mary A DRAKEFORD*⁵, *John*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born on 27 Mar 1861 in Alabama, died on 8 May 1943 aged 82, and was buried in Pinewood Cemetery, West Point, Troup, Georgia. Other names for Lizzie were Liza and Elizabeth.

Lizzie married **George Dallis JACKSON** [MRIN: 19] on 16 Apr 1885 in Troup, Georgia. George Dallis was born on 19 Sep 1858 in Chambers, Alabama, died on 12 Sep 1931 in Lanett, Alabama aged 72, and was buried on 14 Sep 1931 in Pinewood Cemetery, West Point, Troup, Georgia. Another name for George Dallis was Dallis. They had no children.

They lived in West Point, Troup, Georgia.

115. John Hamilton DRAKEFORD (*Thomas Carlos* ⁵, *John* ⁴, *John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 2 Jul 1872, died on 16 Feb 1934 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama aged 61, and was buried on 17 Feb 1934 in Tuskegee City Cemetery.

John was president of the Bank of Tuskegee.

John Hamilton married **Mamie FORMAN** [MRIN: 13], daughter of **Christopher McClure FORMAN** and **Dora CATTERLIN**, on 11 Jun 1902. Mamie was born about 1879 and died on 8 Sep 1953 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama aged about 74. They had no children.

John and his wife presented the Drakeford Memorial Gates at the main entrance to the Tuskegee City Cemetery in 1928.

116. Dr William Calhoun DRAKEFORD (*Thomas Carlos*⁵, *John*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born on 28 Dec 1876, died on 11 Oct 1907 aged 30, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.

Dentist.

William Calhoun married Jennie TEAGUE [MRIN: 43].

117. Pauline DRAKEFORD (John Sanders⁵, John⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 5 Apr 1869, died on 26 Jul 1960 aged 91, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.

Pauline married **Dr George Pierce WOOD MD** [MRIN: 11]. George Pierce was born on 31 May 1861 and died on 27 Oct 1934 aged 73.

The child from this marriage was:

+ 179 F i. **Emily WOOD** was born on 30 Nov 1902 and died on 21 Jan 1989 aged 86.

- **118. Dr John Ernest DRAKEFORD MD** (*John Sanders*⁵, *John*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born on 22 Nov 1871 in Alabama, died on 12 Oct 1936 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama aged 64, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- **119. Minnie DRAKEFORD** (*John Sanders*⁵, *John*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born on 2 Jun 1874 and died on 16 Jun 1874.
- **120. Mabel M DRAKEFORD** (*John Sanders*⁵, *John*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born on 18 Apr 1879, died on 12 Nov 1956 aged 77, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery. Another name for Mabel M was Maybelle.

Mabel M married **Henry Hayward CURTRIGHT** [MRIN: 12] about 1905. Henry Hayward was born on 12 May 1871 in Georgia, died on 31 Aug 1958 aged 87, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery. Another name for Henry Hayward was Hal.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 180 M i. **John Haywood CURTRIGHT** was born on 29 Apr 1906 in Alabama and died on 11 Dec 1987 in Duval, Florida aged 81.
- + 181 F ii. **Belle CURTRIGHT** was born on 9 May 1908 in Alabama, died on 5 Jun 1911 aged 3, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- + 182 M iii. **William Henry CURTRIGHT** was born on 3 Apr 1912 in Alabama, died on 11 Apr 1959 aged 47, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- + 183 F iv. **Kathryn CURTRIGHT** was born on 26 Oct 1917, died on 23 Sep 1919 aged 1, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- **121. Frances Foster DRAKEFORD** (John Sanders⁵, John⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 20 Jan 1882, died on 1 Oct 1925 aged 43, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery. Another name for Frances Foster was Fannie.

Frances Foster married **William Thompson LASLIE** [MRIN: 16] about 1902. William Thompson was born on 15 Aug 1880, died on 7 Nov 1944 aged 64, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 184 M i. **William T LASLIE** was born about 1903 in Alabama.
- + 185 F ii. **Frances E LASLIE** was born about 1907 in Alabama.
- + 186 F iii. **Carrie LASLIE** was born about 1909 in Alabama.
- + 187 M iv. **John Drakeford LASLIE** was born on 8 Apr 1910 in Alabama, died on 19 Oct 1910, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- **122. Sarah CALHOUN** (Carolina Elizabeth DRAKEFORD⁵, John⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Sarah married William DANFORTH [MRIN: 20].

123. Robert Hall DRAKEFORD (*Paul D*⁵, *John*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born on 27 Aug 1877 in Alabama and died on 12 Jun 1947 in Jessamine, Kentucky aged 69. The cause of his death was heart attack.

He moved from Alabama to Kentucky before his marriage.

Robert Hall married **Letha VANCE** [MRIN: 21], daughter of **John R VANCE** and **Unknown**, on 16 Apr 1918 in Lexington, Fayette, Kentucky. Letha was born about 1896 in Kentucky and died on 10 Apr 1961 in McCreary, Kentucky aged about 65.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 188 M i. **Vance Hamilton DRAKEFORD** was born on 6 Nov 1920 and died on 24 Mar 1966 in Fayette, Kentucky aged 45.

- + 189 M ii. **Marion Thomas DRAKEFORD** was born on 21 Nov 1924 in Jessamine, Kentucky, died on 2 Apr 1995 in Harrodsburg, Mercer, Kentucky aged 70, and was buried on 5 Apr 1995 in Lexington Cemetery.
- + 190 M iii. **Robert Hall DRAKEFORD** was born on 29 Jul 1919 in Fayette, Kentucky and died on 9 Sep 1970 in McCreary, Kentucky aged 51.
- **124.** Thomas Carlos DRAKEFORD (Paul D⁵, John⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 28 Feb 1879 in Alabama, died on 4 Jul 1951 aged 72, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- **125. Benham DRAKEFORD** (*Paul D*⁵, *John*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born in 1896, died in 1942 aged 46, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- **126.** Annie Belle DRAKEFORD (*Paul D*⁵, *John*⁴, *John*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹) was born on 4 Jul 1887 in Alabama, died on 20 Oct 1934 aged 47, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery. She never married and had no children.
- **127.** George S DRAKEFORD (Paul D⁵, John ⁴, John ³, John (Capt.)², Richard ¹) was born about 1889 in Alabama.
- **128. Hayden D DRAKEFORD** (*James Jackson*⁵, *James*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born about 1866 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama, died in Montgomery, Alabama, and was buried on 7 Jan 1904 in Tuskegee, Macon, Alabama. He never married and had no children.

Hayden lived in Montgomery city for some years before death. He was a stenographer at Montgomery Iron Works.

129. James Jackson DRAKEFORD (James Jackson⁵, James⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 9 Dec 1867, died on 12 May 1935 aged 67, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.

James was Chief of Internal Revenue Agents for Nebraska.

James Jackson married **Cora G** [UNKNOWN] [MRIN: 237] about 1910. Cora G was born on 12 Aug 1886 in Kentucky, died on 4 Feb 1943 in Birmingham, Alabama aged 56, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.

Cora moved to her former home, Birmingham, Alabama, after her husband died in 1935.

130. Loudie DRAKEFORD (James Jackson⁵, James⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 7 Nov 1871 in Alabama and died on 13 Oct 1946 in Tuscaloosa, Alabama aged 74.

Loudie married **Robert Bolling DUGGER** [MRIN: 235] about 1891. Robert Bolling was born about 1861 and died in Jan 1914 in Mobile, Alabama aged about 53.

Robert was a merchant/groceryman, then the Tuscaloosa postmaster.

- + 191 F i. **Louise Lawson DUGGER** was born in Feb 1892 in Tuscaloosa, Alabama and died in 1969 aged 77.
- + 192 M ii. **Henry Bellfield DUGGER** was born in Dec 1897 in Tuscaloosa, Alabama and died in 1974 aged 77.
- + 193 M iii. **Robert Bolling DUGGER Jr.** was born on 30 Aug 1903 in Tuscaloosa, Alabama and died on 23 Nov 1983 in Sierra Vista Hospital, San Luis Obispo, California aged 80.

Seventh Generation (4th Great-Grandchildren)

131. William Ross DRAKEFORD Sr (William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 23 Dec 1872 and died on 24 Jan 1902 in Mount Ida, Pennsylvania aged 29. Another name for William Ross was Willie.

William was killed when a tree he was cutting fell on him.

William Ross married Ida J PACE [MRIN: 72].

Ida died aged 81.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 194 M i. **Mendel Hall DRAKEFORD** was born in 1896, died on 8 Apr 1979 in Hampton Nursing Home, Sumter, South Carolina aged 83, and was buried in Baptist Church Cemetery, Paxville, South Carolina.
- + 195 M ii. **William Ross L DRAKEFORD Jr** was born about 1902, died on 14 Feb 1960 in Memorial Hospital, Sarasota, Florida aged about 58, and was buried in Drakeford Cemetery, Kershaw, South Carolina.
- + 196 M iii. **Elmer Dye DRAKEFORD** was born on 9 Mar 1900 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 25 May 1974 in Kershaw County Hospital aged 74, and was buried in Quaker Cemetery.
- **132. Bertha Lee DRAKEFORD** (William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was buried in Grandview Memorial Park, Rock Hill, York, South Carolina. Another name for Bertha Lee was Bert.

Died aged 81.

Bertha Lee married **Arthur Edward WORKMAN** [MRIN: 131]. Arthur Edward was born on 10 Aug 1885, died on 28 Mar 1956 aged 70, and was buried in Grandview Memorial Park, Rock Hill, York, South Carolina.

Children from this marriage were:

- 197 F Mae WORKMAN was born about 1911 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 11 Jan 1995 aged about 84, and was buried in Grand View Memorial Park, Rock Hill. 198 F Nettie Elizabeth WORKMAN was born in 1916, died on 2 May 1993 in Rock Hill, ii. South Carolina aged 77, and was buried in Grand View Memorial Park, Rock Hill. 199 F iii. Marie WORKMAN was born on 13 Sep 1912, died on 28 May 2003 aged 90, and was buried in Grandview Memorial Park, Rock Hill, York, South Carolina. 200 F iv. Julia Lee WORKMAN was born on 12 Jul 1918, died on 5 May 1979 aged 60, and was buried in Grandview Memorial Park, Rock Hill, York, South Carolina. William Edward WORKMAN was born on 28 Oct 1921 and was buried in 201 M \mathbf{v} . Grandview Memorial Park, Rock Hill, York, South Carolina.
- **133.** Henry Brown DRAKEFORD (William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 14 Jul 1880 and died on 20 Mar 1911 aged 30.
- **134.** Sallie Elizabeth DRAKEFORD (William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 27 May 1883, died on 6 Jun 1973 aged 90, and was buried in Flint Hill Church Cemetery, Kershaw.

Sallie Elizabeth married **Robert Austin McDOWELL** [MRIN: 140] on 17 Jan 1906. Robert Austin was born on 8 Jul 1883 and died on 2 Nov 1961 aged 78. Another name for Robert Austin was Bob.

+	202 M	i.	William Hollis McDOWELL was born on 12 Feb 1908, died on 25 Oct 1982 aged
			74, and was buried in Flint Hill Baptist Church Cemetery.
- 1	203 M	44	John Honey McDOWELL was born on 27 Feb 1000 and died on 12 Jun 1082 aged

+ 203 M ii. **John Henry McDOWELL** was born on 27 Feb 1909 and died on 12 Jun 1983 aged 74.

+ 204 F iii. **Annis Amelia McDOWELL** was born on 8 Jul 1910 and died on 23 Aug 1994 aged 84.

+ 205 F iv. **Nannie Elizabeth McDOWELL** was born on 27 Oct 1912, died on 8 Feb 1989 aged 76, and was buried in Wood Memorial Park, Greer.

+ 206 F v. **Mary Ellen McDOWELL** was born on 19 Sep 1917.

+ 207 F vi. Margaret Lee McDOWELL was born on 1 Jul 1922.

+ 208 M vii. **Robert Archie McDOWELL** was born on 10 Sep 1924 and died on 4 Oct 1994 aged 70.

135. Eugene Caroline DRAKEFORD (William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 6 Aug 1889 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 14 Dec 1983 in Piedmont Medical Center, Rock Hill, South Carolina aged 94, and was buried in Hopewell Presbyterian Church Cemetery, Leslie, South Carolina. Another name for Eugene Caroline was Pete.

Eugene Caroline married **Kate CATOE** [MRIN: 77] on 24 Dec 1916. Kate was born on 17 Jan 1897 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 6 Feb 1987 in Rock Hill, South Carolina aged 90, and was buried in Hopewell Presbyterian Church Cemetery, Leslie, South Carolina.

Children from this marriage were:

+ 209 M i. Carl Woodrow DRAKEFORD Sr was born on 14 Oct 1918 in South Carolina.

+ 210 M ii. Edward Eugene DRAKEFORD was born on 17 May 1921.

+ 211 F iii. **Mary Elizabeth DRAKEFORD** was born on 23 Dec 1924 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 11 Jan 2010 aged 85, and was buried on 14 Jan 2010 in Grandview Memorial Park, Rock Hill, York, South Carolina.

136. Ellen Elease DRAKEFORD (*Joseph Kershaw* ⁶, *Richard Columbus* ⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')* ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John (Capt.)* ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 13 Jul 1887, died on 15 Dec 1960 in Florence, South Carolina aged 73, and was buried in Mount Hope Cemetery, Florence.

Ellen was killed in a car crash.

Ellen Elease married **Lucius TYLER** [MRIN: 223]. Lucius was born on 30 Jul 1886 in Neeses, South Carolina, died on 17 Mar 1955 in Florence, South Carolina aged 68, and was buried in Mount Hope Cemetery, Florence.

The child from this marriage was:

+ 212 F i. [Unknown] TYLER.

137. Mary Matilda DRAKEFORD (*Joseph Kershaw*⁶, *Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹) was born on 18 Jul 1889, died on 21 Jan 1919 aged 29, and was buried in Mount Hope Cemetery, Florence, South Carolina.

Mary Matilda married **John Belton MICKLE** [MRIN: 149] on 19 Dec 1908 in Mount Hebron Presbyterian Church, DuBose's Cross, Sumter. John Belton was born on 30 Apr 1880 and died on 22 Aug 1911 aged 31.

The child from this marriage was:

+ 213 M i. **Joseph Whitaker MICKLE** was born on 18 Jan 1909.

Mary Matilda next married **Norwood Brooks SPANN** [MRIN: 151]. Norwood Brooks was born on 23 Mar 1895, died on 22 Mar 1967 in Sumter, South Carolina aged 71, and was buried in Sumter, South Carolina.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 214 F i. Mary Jacqueline SPANN was born on 13 May 1918.
- **138. Benjamin Kershaw Manning DRAKEFORD** (*Joseph Kershaw* ⁶, *Richard Columbus* ⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')* ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John (Capt.)* ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 9 May 1891, died on 6 Mar 1959 aged 67, and was buried in Sumter Cemetery. Another name for Benjamin Kershaw Manning was Buddy.

Benjamin Kershaw Manning married **Lucille FELDER** [MRIN: 225]. Lucille was born in 1897 in Clarendon, South Carolina, died on 4 May 1976 in South Carolina aged 79, and was buried in Sumter.

?No children.

139. Lucy Agnes DRAKEFORD (Joseph Kershaw⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 20 Jul 1893 in Sumter, South Carolina, died on 28 Dec 1981 in Florence, South Carolina aged 88, and was buried in Mount Hope Cemetery, Florence.

Anaesthetist and supervisor of operating room at McLeod Infirmary.

Lucy Agnes married **William Henry TIMMONS** [MRIN: 226] on 22 Jul 1929. William Henry was born on 15 Nov 1888 in Effingham, died on 4 Jul 1975 in Florence, South Carolina aged 86, and was buried in Mount Hope Cemetery, Florence. Another name for William Henry was Bill.

?No children.

140. Ruth DRAKEFORD (*Joseph Kershaw*⁶, *Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott* ('Colonel') ⁴, *Richard*³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 13 Jul 1895, died on 16 Apr 1928 aged 32, and was buried in Sumter Cemetery, Sumter, South Carolina.

Ruth married **John V BAIR** [MRIN: 153], son of **Unknown** and **Unknown**, on 31 Oct 1915. John V died on 23 May 1920 and was buried in Sumter Cemetery, Sumter, South Carolina.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 215 F i. **Elinor Ruth BAIR** was born on 22 Jul 1918.
- + 216 M ii. **Raymond Lawrence BAIR** was born on 12 Oct 1919 and died on 1 Aug 1970 aged 50.

Ruth next married **V.J. WADFORD** [MRIN: 227].

Married shortly before Ruth's death. No children from this marriage.

- **141.** Henry Grady DRAKEFORD (Joseph Kershaw⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 28 Sep 1897 and died on 11 Nov 1897.
- **142. Daisy DRAKEFORD** (*Joseph Kershaw*⁶, *Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott* ('Colonel') ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John* (Capt.) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 7 Oct 1898 and died on 21 Nov 1898.
- **143. Forrest Mosby DRAKEFORD** (*Joseph Kershaw* ⁶, *Richard Columbus* ⁵, *William Scott* (*'Colonel'*) ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 5 Oct 1899, died on 6 Nov 1965 in South Carolina aged 66, and was buried in Sumter Cemetery.

He had no children.

144. Irene Genevieve DRAKEFORD (Joseph Kershaw ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 11 Oct 1903 and was buried in Mount Hope Cemetery, Florence.

Alive 1981.

Irene Genevieve married **Francis Edward GUNN** [MRIN: 156] on 8 Nov 1924. Francis Edward died on 30 May 1968 in Charlotte, North Carolina and was buried in Mount Hope Cemetery, Florence, South Carolina.

Francis was born on 13 Sep (year unknown).

The child from this marriage was:

- + 217 F i. **Dorothy GUNN** was born on 11 Jan 1926.
- **145. Joseph Kershaw DRAKEFORD Jr** (*Joseph Kershaw* ⁶, *Richard Columbus* ⁵, *William Scott* (*'Colonel'*) ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 27 Apr 1907, died on 21 Jun 1946 in South Carolina aged 39, and was buried in Sumter Cemetery.

Joseph Kershaw married Ester [UNKNOWN] [MRIN: 228]. They had no children.

146. Margaret Elizabeth DRAKEFORD (Joseph Kershaw ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 2 Jul 1910.

Alive unmarried 1981.

147. Catherine Ellen DRAKEFORD (John Reed⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 20 Jan 1880 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 23 Jul 1966 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina aged 86. Another name for Catherine Ellen was Kate.

Catherine Ellen married **William Robert WATKINS** [MRIN: 157]. William Robert was born on 17 Jul 1874 and died on 17 Mar 1948 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina aged 73.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 218 F i. **Kate E Drakeford WATKINS** was born on 31 Aug 1904 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 8 Aug 1986 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina aged 81.
- + 219 F ii. **Susie S WATKINS** was born on 3 May 1906.
- + 220 F iii. Mary Willie WATKINS was born on 18 Jun 1919.
- + 221 F iv. **Louise W WATKINS** was born on 20 Dec 1902 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 22 Oct 1982 aged 79.
- + 222 M v. William Robert WATKINS Jr.
- + 223 M vi. **James J WATKINS** was born on 3 Feb 1909.
- **148.** Ella H HAILE (Nannie DRAKEFORD⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 26 Jun 1873 and died on 8 Oct 1962 aged 89.
- **149. Etta HAILE** (Nannie DRAKEFORD ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).

Etta married George A BRASINGTON [MRIN: 229].

150. Loma Cureton HAILE (Nannie DRAKEFORD⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 25 Jul 1881, died on 2 Aug 1966 in Huntersville, North Carolina aged 85, and was buried in Quaker Cemetery.

Loma Cureton married [Unknown] LEDFORD [MRIN: 174].

151. Nannie Lee HAILE (Nannie DRAKEFORD⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 17 Aug 1883 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina, died

on 4 Dec 1964 in Summerville, South Carolina aged 81, and was buried in Mount Hope Cemetery, Florence, South Carolina.

Nannie Lee married Frederick Ernest BROOKS [MRIN: 175].

- **152. Albertus HAILE** (*Nannie DRAKEFORD*⁶, *Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹) was born on 15 Feb 1886 and died on 12 May 1923 aged 37. Another name for Albertus was Bert.
- **153.** Laura HAILE (Nannie DRAKEFORD⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 17 Sep 1888 and died on 26 Nov 1941 aged 53.

Laura married Walter F WEST [MRIN: 176].

154. Nannie Jane DRAKEFORD (*Richard Morgan*⁶, *Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹) was born on 16 Jul 1889, died on 24 Nov 1938 aged 49, and was buried in Drakeford Cemetery, Kershaw, South Carolina.

Nannie Jane married **Lucas Dupree HOLLAND** [MRIN: 162]. Lucas Dupree was born on 31 Mar 1889, died on 8 Jun 1931 aged 42, and was buried in Drakeford Cemetery, Kershaw, South Carolina.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 224 F i. Marie HOLLAND.
- + 225 F ii. Irene HOLLAND.
- + 226 F iii. Pauline HOLLAND.
- + 227 M iv. Henry Byram HOLLAND.
- + 228 M v. **John Richard HOLLAND**.
- + 229 F vi. **Ruth HOLLAND**.
- + 230 F vii. **Belle HOLLAND**.
- + 231 F viii. Elizabeth HOLLAND.
- **155. Milbie Ellen DRAKEFORD** (*Richard Morgan*⁶, *Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹) was born on 20 Apr 1891, died on 26 Oct 1918 aged 27, and was buried in Drakeford Cemetery, Kershaw, South Carolina. Another name for Milbie Ellen was Minnie.

Milbie Ellen married **Croskey KIRKLAND** [MRIN: 169]. Croskey was buried in Drakeford Cemetery, Kershaw, South Carolina.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 232 F i. Mary KIRKLAND. + 233 M ii. Paul KIRKLAND. + 234 F iii. Lucille KIRKLAND. + 235 M iv. Haygood KIRKLAND.
- **156. John Edward Morgan DRAKEFORD** (*Richard Morgan* ⁶, *Richard Columbus* ⁵, *William Scott* (*'Colonel'*) ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 2 Jun 1894, died on 2 Sep 1949 aged 55, and was buried in Drakeford Cemetery, Kershaw, South Carolina.

John Edward Morgan married **Nell SANDERS** [MRIN: 94]. Nell was buried in Drakeford Cemetery, Kershaw, South Carolina.

- + 236 F i. Wilma DRAKEFORD.
- + 237 F ii. Louise DRAKEFORD.

157. Richard Byram DRAKEFORD (*Richard Morgan* ⁶, *Richard Columbus* ⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')* ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John (Capt.)* ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 25 May 1896, died on 3 Apr 1963 aged 66, and was buried in Quaker Cemetery.

Richard was a truck driver at the Camden highway depot.

Richard Byram married **Samantha HORNSBY** [MRIN: 97] on 13 Jun 1922. Samantha was born on 17 Jun 1903 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 25 Oct 1973 aged 70, and was buried in Quaker Cemetery. Another name for Samantha was Susie.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 238 F i. Margaret Ellen DRAKEFORD was born on 27 Apr 1923.
- + 239 M ii. **Raymond Bruce DRAKEFORD** was born on 23 Jun 1929 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 31 Mar 2002 aged 72, and was buried on 3 Apr 2002 in Quaker Cemetery.
- + 240 F iii. Mary Lois DRAKEFORD.
- + 241 M iv. **Troy DRAKEFORD**.
- + 242 M v. **Roy DRAKEFORD**.
- **158.** William Henry DRAKEFORD (*Richard Morgan*⁶, *Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹) was born on 1 May 1898, died on 22 Sep 1968 aged 70, and was buried in Quaker Cemetery.

Lived in Columbia, South Carolina.

William Henry married **Ruth COX** [MRIN: 101]. Ruth was buried in Quaker Cemetery.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 243 M i. **John DRAKEFORD**.
- + 244 F ii. Marie Lee DRAKEFORD.
- + 245 M iii. **Billie DRAKEFORD**.
- + 246 F iv. Francis DRAKEFORD.
- **159. Hattie May DRAKEFORD** (*Richard Morgan* ⁶, *Richard Columbus* ⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')* ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John (Capt.)* ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 15 Nov 1900, died on 30 Aug 1977 aged 76, and was buried in Quaker Cemetery.

Hattie May married **Clarence HORNSBY** [MRIN: 177]. Clarence was born on 26 Oct 1895, died on 7 Dec 1966 aged 71, and was buried in Quaker Cemetery.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 247 M i. **Joe Sherrill HORNSBY**.
- + 248 F ii. **Eloise HORNSBY**.
- + 249 F iii. **Katherine Jewel HORNSBY**.
- + 250 M iv. **Chalmers E HORNSBY**.
- + 251 F v. Emily HORNSBY.
- + 252 M vi. Kenneth Drakeford HORNSBY.
- + 253 F vii. Martha Rose HORNSBY.
- **160.** Edgar Herbert DRAKEFORD (*Richard Morgan*⁶, *Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹) was born on 20 Apr 1902 and died on 31 Dec 1989 aged 87. Another name for Edgar Herbert was Sam.

Edgar Herbert married **Lois MITCHELL** [MRIN: 230]. Lois was born about 1906, died on 28 May 1999 in Johnson City, Tennessee aged about 93, and was buried on 14 Jun 1999 in Elmwood Cemetery, Columbia, Richland, South Carolina.

No children mentioned in Lois' obituary ('The State' Columbia SC 12 Jun 1999).

161. Joseph Keith DRAKEFORD (*Richard Morgan*⁶, *Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹) was born on 5 Mar 1905, died on 23 Apr 1967 aged 62, and was buried in Quaker Cemetery.

Joseph Keith married **Elizabeth TRUESDALE** [MRIN: 104]. Elizabeth was born in 1906 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 3 Sep 1981 aged 75, and was buried in Quaker Cemetery, Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 254 M i. Cecil Meredith DRAKEFORD Sr.
- + 255 M ii. George Richard DRAKEFORD.
- **162.** Martha Elizabeth DRAKEFORD (Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')

 ⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 9 Jan 1908.

Martha Elizabeth married Joseph McKinley HORNSBY [MRIN: 181].

- **163.** [Unknown] DRAKEFORD (Richard Morgan ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 30 Dec 1887 and died on 23 Jan 1888.
- **164.** Henry Brown DRAKEFORD (William Wallace ⁶, William Hiram ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 2 Sep 1890 in Langley, Aiken, South Carolina and died on 15 Mar 1954 in Langley, Aiken, South Carolina aged 63.

Henry Brown married **Ethel Ella DAY** [MRIN: 68]. Ethel Ella was born on 20 Jun 1900 in Langley, Aiken, South Carolina and died on 2 Feb 1981 in Langley, Aiken, South Carolina aged 80.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 256 F i. **Edna DRAKEFORD** was born on 6 Dec 1926 in Langley, Aiken, South Carolina.
- **165.** David Otto DRAKEFORD (William Wallace ⁶, William Hiram ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 27 Jul 1903 in Warrenville, Aiken, South Carolina and died on 1 Jan 1957 in Warrenville, Aiken, South Carolina aged 53.

David Otto married **Heddie STROBLE** [MRIN: 69].

Children from this marriage were:

- + 257 F i. Annie Laura DRAKEFORD.
- + 258 F ii. **Joice DRAKEFORD**.
- + 259 F iii. **Jo Ann DRAKEFORD**.
- **166. Fred Wyman DRAKEFORD** (William Wallace ⁶, William Hiram ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 9 Mar 1909 in Warrenville, Aiken, South Carolina and died on 30 Mar 1943 in Augusta, Richmond, Georgia aged 34.

Fred Wyman married **Mildred Rebecca CLARK** [MRIN: 70]. Mildred Rebecca was born on 3 Jun 1914 in Saluda, South Carolina.

- + 260 F i. **Lois Jennette DRAKEFORD** was born on 1 Aug 1930 in Graniteville, Aiken, South Carolina.
- + 261 F ii. **Edith Eugina DRAKEFORD**.

167. William Neil Hampton DRAKEFORD (William Wallace ⁶, William Hiram ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 26 Apr 1917 in Warrenville, Aiken, South Carolina and died in 1969 in Warrenville, Aiken, South Carolina aged 52.

William Neil Hampton married **Addy BLACKWELL** [MRIN: 71]. Addy was born on 3 Sep 1920 in Warrenville, Aiken, South Carolina.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 262 M i. **Jimmie DRAKEFORD** was born in Warrenville, Aiken, South Carolina.
- + 263 F ii. **Jackquline DRAKEFORD** was born on 1 Jan 1943 in Warrenville, Aiken, South Carolina.
- **168. Julia STOVER** (Helen H DRAKEFORD ⁶, William Hiram ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).
- **169. William STOVER** (Helen H DRAKEFORD ⁶, William Hiram ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).
- **170. Henry Brown STOVER** (Helen H DRAKEFORD ⁶, William Hiram ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).
- **171. Hoyt STOVER** (Helen H DRAKEFORD ⁶, William Hiram ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).
- **172.** Margaret Eugenia DRAKEFORD (Joseph Sidney ⁶, Joseph James (Capt.) ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 16 Oct 1901 in York, South Carolina and died in Fort Mill, York, South Carolina.

Margaret Eugenia married [Unknown] MAGILL [MRIN: 231].

- **173.** Mary Jo DRAKEFORD (Joseph Sidney ⁶, Joseph James (Capt.) ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 4 Feb 1895 in York, South Carolina. She never married and had no children.
- **174.** William White DRAKEFORD (Joseph Sidney ⁶, Joseph James (Capt.) ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 6 Sep 1897 in York, South Carolina and died on 28 Nov 1955 in Durham, North Carolina aged 58.

William was a bookkeeper.

William White married Ruby MARKHAM [MRIN: 90] on 20 May 1933 in Aiken, South Carolina.

175. James Miller DRAKEFORD (Joseph Sidney ⁶, Joseph James (Capt.) ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 28 Jan 1893 in Charlotte, North Carolina and died in 1951 in Toledo, Illinois aged 58.

James was a Sergeant in World War I. Owner/editor of the Toledo Illinois Democrat.

James Miller married **Cecile Marie YANAWAY** [MRIN: 91] on 6 Feb 1922. Cecile Marie was born on 29 Jun 1895 in Toledo, Illinois.

- + 264 F i. **Dorothy Marie DRAKEFORD** was born on 25 Aug 1932 in Toledo, Illinois.
- + 265 F ii. **Charlotte Louise DRAKEFORD** was born on 11 Feb 1926.

- **176.** John Sanders DRAKEFORD (Joseph Sidney ⁶, Joseph James (Capt.) ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born about Jun 1899 and died in Aug 1900 aged about 1.
- **177.** Laura M DRAKEFORD (Alvin Wolcott Sr⁶, Joseph James (Capt.)⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born about 1924 in New York.

Said to be in New York.

178. Alvin Woolcott DRAKEFORD Jr (Alvin Wolcott Sr⁶, Joseph James (Capt.)⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born about 1922 and died on 9 Oct 1924 in Kings, New York aged about 2.

Died young.

179. Emily WOOD (Pauline DRAKEFORD⁶, John Sanders⁵, John⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 30 Nov 1902 and died on 21 Jan 1989 aged 86.

Emily married Floyd Forsythe FORMAN [MRIN: 220].

- **180. John Haywood CURTRIGHT** (*Mabel M DRAKEFORD* ⁶, *John Sanders* ⁵, *John* ⁴, *John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 29 Apr 1906 in Alabama and died on 11 Dec 1987 in Duval, Florida aged 81. Another name for John Haywood was Haywood.
- **181. Belle CURTRIGHT** (*Mabel M DRAKEFORD* ⁶, *John Sanders* ⁵, *John* ⁴, *John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 9 May 1908 in Alabama, died on 5 Jun 1911 aged 3, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery. Another name for Belle was May Belle.
- **182.** William Henry CURTRIGHT (Mabel M DRAKEFORD⁶, John Sanders⁵, John⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 3 Apr 1912 in Alabama, died on 11 Apr 1959 aged 47, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.

William Henry married **Eleanor LEWIS** [MRIN: 233].

- **183. Kathryn CURTRIGHT** (*Mabel M DRAKEFORD* ⁶, *John Sanders* ⁵, *John* ⁴, *John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 26 Oct 1917, died on 23 Sep 1919 aged 1, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- **184.** William T LASLIE (Frances Foster DRAKEFORD⁶, John Sanders⁵, John⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born about 1903 in Alabama.
- **185. Frances E LASLIE** (Frances Foster DRAKEFORD ⁶, John Sanders ⁵, John ⁴, John ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born about 1907 in Alabama.
- **186.** Carrie LASLIE (Frances Foster DRAKEFORD⁶, John Sanders⁵, John⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born about 1909 in Alabama.
- **187. John Drakeford LASLIE** (*Frances Foster DRAKEFORD* ⁶, *John Sanders* ⁵, *John* ⁴, *John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 8 Apr 1910 in Alabama, died on 19 Oct 1910, and was buried in Tuskegee City Cemetery.
- **188.** Vance Hamilton DRAKEFORD (Robert Hall⁶, Paul D⁵, John⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 6 Nov 1920 and died on 24 Mar 1966 in Fayette, Kentucky aged 45.

Vance Hamilton married **Rena Elizabeth BOWMAN** [MRIN: 27], daughter of **Woodford BOWMAN** and **Arkie PEEL**,.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 266 M i. **Robert Vance DRAKEFORD** was born on 21 Oct 1946 in Lexington, Fayette, Kentucky, died on 17 Oct 2009 in Nicholasville, Jessamine, Kentucky aged 62, and was buried on 23 Oct 2009 in Maple Grove Cemetery, Nicholasville.
- + 267 M ii. Marion Woodford DRAKEFORD.
- + 268 M iii. **John Hamilton DRAKEFORD**.
- + 269 M iv. **Jerry Thomas DRAKEFORD**.
- **189.** Marion Thomas DRAKEFORD (Robert Hall⁶, Paul D⁵, John⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 21 Nov 1924 in Jessamine, Kentucky, died on 2 Apr 1995 in Harrodsburg, Mercer, Kentucky aged 70, and was buried on 5 Apr 1995 in Lexington Cemetery.

Marion was co-owner of the Drakeford Tire Co.. He was a Korean War veteran.

Marion Thomas married **Loretta Lee Bennett HOLT** [MRIN: 22]. Loretta Lee Bennett died after 2 Apr 1995.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 270 M i. Wendell DRAKEFORD.
- + 271 M ii. **James Joseph DRAKEFORD** was born on 24 Jan 1962.
- + 272 M iii. **Terry Lee DRAKEFORD** was born on 4 Feb 1967 and died on 7 Jul 2008 in University of Kentucky Medical Center, Lexington, Fayette, Kentucky aged 41.
- + 273 F iv. **Linda Louise DRAKEFORD** was born on 13 Feb 1958, died on 17 Jul 1998 in Central Baptist Hospital, Lexington, Kentucky aged 40, and was buried on 20 Jul 1998 in Lexington Cemetery.
- **190. Robert Hall DRAKEFORD** (*Robert Hall* ⁶, *Paul D* ⁵, *John* ⁴, *John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 29 Jul 1919 in Fayette, Kentucky and died on 9 Sep 1970 in McCreary, Kentucky aged 51.

Robert Hall married **Sarah PATE** [MRIN: 23]. Sarah was born on 18 Aug 1923 and died on 6 Jun 1991 in Lexington, Fayette, Kentucky aged 67.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 274 M i. **Robert DRAKEFORD** was born on 7 Mar 1951 in Fayette, Kentucky and died on 7 Mar 1951 in Lexington, Fayette, Kentucky.
- + 275 M ii. **Robert H DRAKEFORD** was born on 24 Nov 1958 in Fayette, Kentucky.
- + 276 M iii. Garrett Leslie DRAKEFORD was born on 16 Jul 1964 in Mercer, Kentucky.
- **191.** Louise Lawson DUGGER (Loudie DRAKEFORD⁶, James Jackson⁵, James⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born in Feb 1892 in Tuscaloosa, Alabama and died in 1969 aged 77.

Louise was a teacher.

192. Henry Bellfield DUGGER (Loudie DRAKEFORD ⁶, James Jackson ⁵, James ⁴, John ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born in Dec 1897 in Tuscaloosa, Alabama and died in 1974 aged 77.

Henry was a lumber salesman.

193. Robert Bolling DUGGER Jr. (Loudie DRAKEFORD ⁶, James Jackson ⁵, James ⁴, John ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 30 Aug 1903 in Tuscaloosa, Alabama and died on 23 Nov 1983 in Sierra Vista Hospital, San Luis Obispo, California aged 80. The cause of his death was TB. Another name for Robert Bolling was Boney.

Robert was an oil company engineer.

Robert Bolling married Ada FORBES [MRIN: 236].

Eighth Generation (5th Great-Grandchildren)

194. Mendel Hall DRAKEFORD (*William Ross Sr*⁷, *William James*⁶, *Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott* (*'Colonel'*)⁴, *Richard*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard*¹) was born in 1896, died on 8 Apr 1979 in Hampton Nursing Home, Sumter, South Carolina aged 83, and was buried in Baptist Church Cemetery, Paxville, South Carolina.

Mendel was a furniture refinisher.

Mendel Hall married Blanche THOMPSON [MRIN: 73].

Children from this marriage were:

- + 277 F i. **Betty Jane DRAKEFORD**.
- + 278 F ii. **Jovce DRAKEFORD**.

195. William Ross L DRAKEFORD Jr (William Ross Sr⁷, William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born about 1902, died on 14 Feb 1960 in Memorial Hospital, Sarasota, Florida aged about 58, and was buried in Drakeford Cemetery, Kershaw, South Carolina. Another name for William Ross L was Willie.

Lived in New Orleans, World War II Veteran, In construction business.

William Ross L married [Unknown] [UNKNOWN] [MRIN: 74].

The child from this marriage was:

- + 279 M i. William Ross L DRAKEFORD II.
- **196. Elmer Dye DRAKEFORD** (William Ross Sr⁷, William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 9 Mar 1900 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 25 May 1974 in Kershaw County Hospital aged 74, and was buried in Quaker Cemetery.

Automobile dealer ('Drakeford Garage').

Elmer Dye married **Kate HINSON** [MRIN: 75]. Kate was born on 24 Aug 1904 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 11 Jul 1985 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina aged 80, and was buried in Quaker Cemetery.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 280 F i. **Sybil K DRAKEFORD** was born on 7 Nov 1925 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 6 Sep 1970 in Eutawville, Orangeburg, South Carolina aged 44.
- **197.** Mae WORKMAN (Bertha Lee DRAKEFORD⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born about 1911 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 11 Jan 1995 aged about 84, and was buried in Grand View Memorial Park, Rock Hill.

Mae married Rayford BROOKS [MRIN: 132].

198. Nettie Elizabeth WORKMAN (Bertha Lee DRAKEFORD⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born in 1916, died on 2 May 1993 in Rock Hill, South Carolina aged 77, and was buried in Grand View Memorial Park, Rock Hill.

Nettie Elizabeth married John S WEAVER [MRIN: 133].

199. Marie WORKMAN (Bertha Lee DRAKEFORD⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 13 Sep 1912, died on 28 May 2003 aged 90, and was buried in Grandview Memorial Park, Rock Hill, York, South Carolina.

Living in Rock Hill at time of sister Nettie's death in 1993.

Marie married Otto ADAMS [MRIN: 134].

200. Julia Lee WORKMAN (Bertha Lee DRAKEFORD⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 12 Jul 1918, died on 5 May 1979 aged 60, and was buried in Grandview Memorial Park, Rock Hill, York, South Carolina. Another name for Julia Lee was Judy.

Julia Lee married Ralph FERRELL [MRIN: 135].

Julia Lee next married Jack DILLINGER [MRIN: 137].

Julia Lee next married James WARDEN [MRIN: 138].

201. William Edward WORKMAN (Bertha Lee DRAKEFORD⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 28 Oct 1921 and was buried in Grandview Memorial Park, Rock Hill, York, South Carolina.

Living at Rock Hill at time of sister Nettie's death in 1993.

William Edward married **Elizabeth ADAMS** [MRIN: 136]. Another name for Elizabeth is Lib.

William Edward next married Jane THREATT [MRIN: 139].

202. William Hollis McDOWELL (Sallie Elizabeth DRAKEFORD⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 12 Feb 1908, died on 25 Oct 1982 aged 74, and was buried in Flint Hill Baptist Church Cemetery.

Of Columbia.

William Hollis married **Mary Meleta CLYBURN** [MRIN: 141]. Another name for Mary Meleta was Dolly.

203. John Henry McDOWELL (Sallie Elizabeth DRAKEFORD⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 27 Feb 1909 and died on 12 Jun 1983 aged 74.

Of Hartsville.

John Henry married Lottie E CLIFTON [MRIN: 142].

204. Annis Amelia McDOWELL (Sallie Elizabeth DRAKEFORD⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 8 Jul 1910 and died on 23 Aug 1994 aged 84.

Of Columbia.

Annis Amelia married Eli C SHEALEY [MRIN: 144].

205. Nannie Elizabeth McDOWELL (Sallie Elizabeth DRAKEFORD⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 27 Oct 1912, died on 8 Feb 1989 aged 76, and was buried in Wood Memorial Park, Greer.

Of Lyman and Greensville.

Nannie Elizabeth married Marion Love WADE [MRIN: 145].

206. Mary Ellen McDOWELL (Sallie Elizabeth DRAKEFORD⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 19 Sep 1917.

Of Alaska and Columbia.

Mary Ellen married Joseph Wilson JENKINS [MRIN: 146]. Another name for Joseph Wilson is Joe.

207. Margaret Lee McDOWELL (Sallie Elizabeth DRAKEFORD⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 1 Jul 1922.

Of Cuba and Sumter.

Margaret Lee married John MULLEN Jr. [MRIN: 147].

208. Robert Archie McDOWELL (Sallie Elizabeth DRAKEFORD⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 10 Sep 1924 and died on 4 Oct 1994 aged 70.

Of Charlotte, North Carolina and Atlanta.

Robert Archie married Joan ADKINS [MRIN: 143].

209. Carl Woodrow DRAKEFORD Sr (Eugene Caroline⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 14 Oct 1918 in South Carolina.

Carl Woodrow married **Frances MATTHEWS** [MRIN: 78] on 29 Jul 1944. Frances was born on 16 May 1928.

Living in Leslie, South Carolina, in 1987 and in Rock Hill, South Carolina, in 1997.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 281 M i. Carl Woodrow DRAKEFORD Jr was born on 24 Apr 1946.
- + 282 M ii. Larry Wayne DRAKEFORD was born on 14 Mar 1947.
- + 283 F iii. **Judith Elaine DRAKEFORD** was born on 25 Apr 1948.
- + 284 F iv. **Frances Denise DRAKEFORD** was born on 9 May 1952.
- **210.** Edward Eugene DRAKEFORD (Eugene Caroline⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 17 May 1921. Another name for Edward Eugene is Bill.

Edward Eugene married Virginia HYATT [MRIN: 85].

Lived in Lesslie in 1987.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 285 M i. **Gerald Eugene DRAKEFORD**.
- + 286 F ii. **Carol Ann DRAKEFORD** was born on 12 Aug 1950.

211. Mary Elizabeth DRAKEFORD (Eugene Caroline ⁷, William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 23 Dec 1924 in Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 11 Jan 2010 aged 85, and was buried on 14 Jan 2010 in Grandview Memorial Park, Rock Hill, York, South Carolina. Another name for Mary Elizabeth was Lib.

Mary Elizabeth married **Jack Lyle ROACH** [MRIN: 89], son of **Unknown** and **Unknown**, Jack Lyle was born on 3 Feb 1925, died on 22 Mar 1988 in Rock Hill, South Carolina aged 63, and was buried in Grandview Memorial Park, Rock Hill, York, South Carolina.

They lived in Rock Hill in 1987.

Jack was in the US Army in WW II.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 287 F i. **Linda Louise ROACH** was born on 30 Sep 1944, died on 2 May 2000 aged 55, and was buried in Grandview Memorial Park, Rock Hill, York, South Carolina.
- + 288 M ii. **Richard Monroe ROACH** was born on 28 Jun 1947.
- + 289 M iii. **Jack Lyle ROACH Jr.** was born on 18 Apr 1952.
- + 290 F iv. Mary Sue ROACH was born on 10 Jun 1955.
- + 291 M v. **Michael Drakeford ROACH** was born on 3 Dec 1962.
- **212.** [Unknown] TYLER (Ellen Elease DRAKEFORD⁷, Joseph Kershaw⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

[Unknown] married George B RICHARDSON [MRIN: 224].

213. Joseph Whitaker MICKLE (*Mary Matilda DRAKEFORD*⁷, *Joseph Kershaw*⁶, *Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹) was born on 18 Jan 1909.

Joseph Whitaker married **Jessie Robert TRUESDALE** [MRIN: 150]. Another name for Jessie Robert is Bobbi.

214. Mary Jacqueline SPANN (Mary Matilda DRAKEFORD ⁷, Joseph Kershaw ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 13 May 1918.

Mary Jacqueline married Ralph Clement HEWITT [MRIN: 152].

215. Elinor Ruth BAIR (Ruth DRAKEFORD⁷, Joseph Kershaw⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 22 Jul 1918.

Elinor was adopted by Ellen Elease Drakeford TYLER (her aunt) and Lucius TYLER.

Elinor Ruth married George Butler RICHARDSON [MRIN: 154].

216. Raymond Lawrence BAIR (Ruth DRAKEFORD⁷, Joseph Kershaw⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 12 Oct 1919 and died on 1 Aug 1970 aged 50.

Raymond Lawrence married Betty Mae ACTON [MRIN: 155].

217. Dorothy GUNN (*Irene Genevieve DRAKEFORD*⁷, *Joseph Kershaw*⁶, *Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott* ('Colonel')⁴, *Richard*³, *John* (Capt.)², *Richard*¹) was born on 11 Jan 1926.

In Southern Pines, North Carolina, in 1968 according to her father's obituary.

218. Kate E Drakeford WATKINS (Catherine Ellen DRAKEFORD⁷, John Reed⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 31 Aug 1904 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 8 Aug 1986 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina aged 81.

Did not marry.

219. Susie S WATKINS (Catherine Ellen DRAKEFORD⁷, John Reed⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 3 May 1906.

Did not marry. Living in Camden when her sister died in 1982.

220. Mary Willie WATKINS (Catherine Ellen DRAKEFORD⁷, John Reed⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 18 Jun 1919.

In 1982 she lived in Blackstock (sister Louise's obituary).

Mary Willie married James Frank ROBINSON [MRIN: 158].

221. Louise W WATKINS (Catherine Ellen DRAKEFORD⁷, John Reed⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 20 Dec 1902 in Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 22 Oct 1982 aged 79.

Louise W married John Corbett BOYKIN [MRIN: 159].

222. William Robert WATKINS Jr. (Catherine Ellen DRAKEFORD⁷, John Reed⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Lived in Leesville and was there in 1982 according to his sister Louise's obituary.

William Robert married Gloria [UNKNOWN] [MRIN: 160].

223. James J WATKINS (Catherine Ellen DRAKEFORD⁷, John Reed⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 3 Feb 1909.

James J married Billie [UNKNOWN] [MRIN: 161].

224. Marie HOLLAND (Nannie Jane DRAKEFORD⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Marie married Vander MEULEN [MRIN: 163].

225. Irene HOLLAND (Nannie Jane DRAKEFORD⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Irene married [Unknown] PUELO [MRIN: 164].

226. Pauline HOLLAND (Nannie Jane DRAKEFORD⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Pauline married [Unknown] LEGAMAN [MRIN: 165].

227. Henry Byram HOLLAND (Nannie Jane DRAKEFORD⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

- **228. John Richard HOLLAND** (Nannie Jane DRAKEFORD⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).
- **229. Ruth HOLLAND** (*Nannie Jane DRAKEFORD*⁷, *Richard Morgan*⁶, *Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹).

Ruth married [Unknown] FUNDERBURKE [MRIN: 166].

230. Belle HOLLAND (Nannie Jane DRAKEFORD⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Belle married [Unknown] JACOBS [MRIN: 167].

231. Elizabeth HOLLAND (Nannie Jane DRAKEFORD⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Elizabeth married [Unknown] TRUESDALE [MRIN: 168].

- **232.** Mary KIRKLAND (Milbie Ellen DRAKEFORD⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).
- **233.** Paul KIRKLAND (Milbie Ellen DRAKEFORD⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).
- **234.** Lucille KIRKLAND (Milbie Ellen DRAKEFORD⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Lucille married [Unknown] YOUNG [MRIN: 170].

235. Haygood KIRKLAND (Milbie Ellen DRAKEFORD⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Haygood married [Unknown] YOUNG [MRIN: 171].

236. Wilma DRAKEFORD (John Edward Morgan⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Wilma married [Unknown] McCALL [MRIN: 95].

237. Louise DRAKEFORD (John Edward Morgan⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Louise married [Unknown] KEATON [MRIN: 96].

238. Margaret Ellen DRAKEFORD (Richard Byram⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 27 Apr 1923.

Lives in Bishopville, South Carolina.

Margaret Ellen married **Jared Manly SMITH III** [MRIN: 100] on 3 Aug 1947 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina. Jared Manly was born on 4 Aug 1925 in Bishopville, South Carolina and died on 26 Sep 2006 aged 81.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 292 M i. Jared SMITH Jr.
- **239.** Raymond Bruce DRAKEFORD (Richard Byram⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 23 Jun 1929 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina, died on 31 Mar 2002 aged 72, and was buried on 3 Apr 2002 in Quaker Cemetery.

Officer in Camden Police Dept. (graduate of FBI National Academy).

Raymond Bruce married **Ticy HUMPHRY** [MRIN: 99]. Ticy was born on 13 Apr 1928 and died on 6 Feb 1996 aged 67.

Married 13 April (year unknown). Lived Camden.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 293 F i. Vickey DRAKEFORD.
- + 294 M ii. **Richard B DRAKEFORD** was born on 19 Dec 1950 and died on 30 Jun 1996 aged 45
- + 295 M iii. Andy DRAKEFORD.
- **240.** Mary Lois DRAKEFORD (Richard Byram⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Adopted by Richard and Susie.

Mary Lois married Wayne COOPER [MRIN: 98].

Lived Camden.

Mary Lois next married **{Unknown} FLETCHER** [MRIN: 242].

Of Sumter, South Carolina.

241. Troy DRAKEFORD (Richard Byram ⁷, Richard Morgan ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).

Twin of Roy. Nothing more known.

242. Roy DRAKEFORD (Richard Byram⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Twin of Troy. Nothing more known.

- **243. John DRAKEFORD** (William Henry ⁷, Richard Morgan ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).
- **244.** Marie Lee DRAKEFORD (William Henry ⁷, Richard Morgan ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).

Marie Lee married [Unknown] CARPENTER [MRIN: 102].

- **245.** Billie DRAKEFORD (William Henry ⁷, Richard Morgan ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).
- **246. Francis DRAKEFORD** (William Henry ⁷, Richard Morgan ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).

Francis married [Unknown] BOYCE [MRIN: 103].

- **247. Joe Sherrill HORNSBY** (Hattie May DRAKEFORD⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).
- **248. Eloise HORNSBY** (Hattie May DRAKEFORD⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Eloise married [Unknown] RANKIN [MRIN: 178].

249. Katherine Jewel HORNSBY (*Hattie May DRAKEFORD*⁷, *Richard Morgan*⁶, *Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹).

Katherine Jewel married L L PRICE [MRIN: 179].

- **250.** Chalmers E HORNSBY (Hattie May DRAKEFORD⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).
- **251.** Emily HORNSBY (Hattie May DRAKEFORD⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Emily married W J LUCAS [MRIN: 180].

- **252. Kenneth Drakeford HORNSBY** (Hattie May DRAKEFORD⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).
- **253.** Martha Rose HORNSBY (Hattie May DRAKEFORD⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).
- **254.** Cecil Meredith DRAKEFORD Sr (Joseph Keith⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Cecil Meredith married [Unknown] [UNKNOWN] [MRIN: 105].

They lived at Sumter at the time of their daughter's wedding.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 296 F i. **Dianne Josephine DRAKEFORD**.
- + 297 M ii. Cecil Meredith DRAKEFORD Jr.
- **255.** George Richard DRAKEFORD (Joseph Keith⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹). Another name for George Richard is Richard.

Of Charleston.

256. Edna DRAKEFORD (Henry Brown ⁷, William Wallace ⁶, William Hiram ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 6 Dec 1926 in Langley, Aiken, South Carolina.

Edna married Ernest Reed READY [MRIN: 211] on 21 Dec 1946.

257. Annie Laura DRAKEFORD (David Otto⁷, William Wallace⁶, William Hiram⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Annie Laura married Herbert YAUN [MRIN: 212].

258. Joice DRAKEFORD (David Otto⁷, William Wallace⁶, William Hiram⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Joice married **Raymond HOLLEY** [MRIN: 213].

259. Jo Ann DRAKEFORD (David Otto⁷, William Wallace⁶, William Hiram⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')
⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Jo Ann married Richard SMITH [MRIN: 214].

260. Lois Jennette DRAKEFORD (Fred Wyman ⁷, William Wallace ⁶, William Hiram ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 1 Aug 1930 in Graniteville, Aiken, South Carolina.

Lois Jennette married Harry G TRITAPOL [MRIN: 215] on 14 Feb 1953.

- **261. Edith Eugina DRAKEFORD** (Fred Wyman ⁷, William Wallace ⁶, William Hiram ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).
- **262. Jimmie DRAKEFORD** (William Neil Hampton⁷, William Wallace⁶, William Hiram⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born in Warrenville, Aiken, South Carolina.
- **263. Jackquline DRAKEFORD** (William Neil Hampton⁷, William Wallace⁶, William Hiram⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 1 Jan 1943 in Warrenville, Aiken, South Carolina.

Jackquline married {Unknown] REDMON [MRIN: 216].

264. Dorothy Marie DRAKEFORD (James Miller⁷, Joseph Sidney⁶, Joseph James (Capt.)⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 25 Aug 1932 in Toledo, Illinois.

Dorothy Marie married Jack Norwood VICK [MRIN: 92].

Children from this marriage were:

- + 298 F i. **Linda Marie VICK** was born in 1958.
- + 299 M ii. **Paul Drakeford VICK** was born in 1960.
- **265.** Charlotte Louise DRAKEFORD (James Miller⁷, Joseph Sidney⁶, Joseph James (Capt.)⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 11 Feb 1926.

Charlotte Louise married Berlin Leroy NEESE [MRIN: 93].

Children from this marriage were:

- + 300 F i. **Cheryl NEESE** was born on 19 May 1947.
- + 301 M ii. **Darrel Wayne NEESE** was born on 1 Nov 1950.
- + 302 M iii. **Berlin Leroy NEESE Jr** was born on 28 Nov 1951.
- **266.** Robert Vance DRAKEFORD (Vance Hamilton⁷, Robert Hall⁶, Paul D⁵, John⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 21 Oct 1946 in Lexington, Fayette, Kentucky, died on 17 Oct 2009 in

Nicholasville, Jessamine, Kentucky aged 62, and was buried on 23 Oct 2009 in Maple Grove Cemetery, Nicholasville.

Robert Vance married **Judy COX** [MRIN: 32] in 1965 in Jessamine, Kentucky. The marriage ended in divorce on 25 Aug 1978.

The child from this marriage was:

+ 303 M i. Vance Hamilton DRAKEFORD was born on 30 May 1972 in Fayette, Kentucky.

Robert Vance next married Judy G COLLINS [MRIN: 33] on 7 Jan 1998 in Garrard, Kentucky.

267. Marion Woodford DRAKEFORD (Vance Hamilton⁷, Robert Hall⁶, Paul D⁵, John⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹). Another name for Marion Woodford is Woody.

Marion Woodford married **Adela M KEDNEY** [MRIN: 34] on 25 Feb 1978 in Boyle, Kentucky. Another name for Adela M is Delly.

268. John Hamilton DRAKEFORD (Vance Hamilton ⁷, Robert Hall ⁶, Paul D ⁵, John ⁴, John ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).

John Hamilton married Rose COLLIER [MRIN: 35] on 18 Jul 1975 in Lincoln, Kentucky.

269. Jerry Thomas DRAKEFORD (Vance Hamilton⁷, Robert Hall⁶, Paul D⁵, John⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Jerry Thomas married **Sonia** [UNKNOWN] [MRIN: 36].

270. Wendell DRAKEFORD (Marion Thomas ⁷, Robert Hall ⁶, Paul D ⁵, John ⁴, John ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).

Wendell married **Karen A GOBER** [MRIN: 37] on 16 Dec 1973 in Anderson, Kentucky. The marriage ended in divorce on 12 May 1982.

Wendell next married Vickie C SHARP [MRIN: 38] on 27 Apr 1991 in Harrison, Kentucky.

They were living in Cynthiana in 1995.

271. James Joseph DRAKEFORD (*Marion Thomas*⁷, *Robert Hall*⁶, *Paul D*⁵, *John*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard*¹) was born on 24 Jan 1962. Another name for James Joseph is Jim.

James Joseph married **Pamela G PATTERSON** [MRIN: 24] on 10 Aug 1979 in Mercer, Kentucky. Another name for Pamela G is Pam.

They were living in Harrodsburg in 1995.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 304 M i. **James Joseph DRAKEFORD Jr.** was born on 12 Nov 1979.
- **272. Terry Lee DRAKEFORD** (*Marion Thomas* ⁷, *Robert Hall* ⁶, *Paul D* ⁵, *John* ⁴, *John* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 4 Feb 1967 and died on 7 Jul 2008 in University of Kentucky Medical Center, Lexington, Fayette, Kentucky aged 41.

Terry Lee married Lorrane H TUNNELL [MRIN: 39] on 27 Jun 1992 in Mercer, Kentucky.

Terry Lee next married Edna Lorraine HIGDON [MRIN: 26].

273. Linda Louise DRAKEFORD (*Marion Thomas*⁷, *Robert Hall*⁶, *Paul D*⁵, *John*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard*¹) was born on 13 Feb 1958, died on 17 Jul 1998 in Central Baptist Hospital, Lexington, Kentucky aged 40, and was buried on 20 Jul 1998 in Lexington Cemetery. The cause of her death was leukemia.

Linda Louise married Myran K CRISCO [MRIN: 40] on 4 Sep 1993 in Mercer, Kentucky.

?Divorced? Using Drakeford surname at death and no mention of husband in obituaries.

- **274. Robert DRAKEFORD** (*Robert Hall*⁷, *Robert Hall*⁶, *Paul D*⁵, *John*⁴, *John*³, *John* (*Capt.*)², *Richard* ¹) was born on 7 Mar 1951 in Fayette, Kentucky and died on 7 Mar 1951 in Lexington, Fayette, Kentucky.
- **275.** Robert H DRAKEFORD (Robert Hall⁷, Robert Hall⁶, Paul D⁵, John⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 24 Nov 1958 in Fayette, Kentucky.
- **276.** Garrett Leslie DRAKEFORD (Robert Hall⁷, Robert Hall⁶, Paul D⁵, John⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 16 Jul 1964 in Mercer, Kentucky.

Garrett Leslie married Yvette R HURT [MRIN: 41] on 30 Sep 1995.

Ninth Generation (6th Great-Grandchildren)

277. Betty Jane DRAKEFORD (Mendel Hall⁸, William Ross Sr⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Betty Jane married [Unknown] CRAMER [MRIN: 200].

Betty Jane next married [Unknown] McCLEOD [MRIN: 201].

Betty Jane and her husband lived in Sumter, South Carolina, at one time.

278. Joyce DRAKEFORD (Mendel Hall⁸, William Ross Sr⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Joyce married Edward LITAKER [MRIN: 202].

Joyce and her husband lived in Sumter, South Carolina, at one time.

279. William Ross L DRAKEFORD II (William Ross L Jr⁸, William Ross Sr⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Of New Orleans.

280. Sybil K DRAKEFORD (Elmer Dye⁸, William Ross Sr⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 7 Nov 1925 in Camden, Kershaw, South Carolina and died on 6 Sep 1970 in Eutawville, Orangeburg, South Carolina aged 44.

Sybil was drowned in a boating accident on Silver Lake.

Sybil K married **Dr. Haskall JOHNSON** [MRIN: 76]. Haskall was born on 18 Nov 1924, died on 22 Dec 1998 in Orangeburg, South Carolina aged 74, and was buried in Good Shepherd Mausoleum.

Haskall was a leading Orangeburg pharmacist.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 305 F i. **Katherine Elizabeth JOHNSON** was born on 13 Dec 1952.
- + 306 M ii. **Haskall Drakeford JOHNSON** was born on 3 Jun 1956 in Orangeburg, South Carolina, died on 14 Jan 2010 aged 53, and was buried on 16 Jan 2010 in St George's Baptist Church, Orangeburg.
- **281.** Carl Woodrow DRAKEFORD Jr (Carl Woodrow Sr⁸, Eugene Caroline⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 24 Apr 1946.

Of Lesslie.

Carl Woodrow married **Terry MILLWOOD** [MRIN: 79] on 12 Jul 1969. Terry was born on 16 May 1952.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 307 M i. **Donald Dwavne DRAKEFORD** was born on 2 Oct 1969.
- + 308 F ii. **Keena Loraine DRAKEFORD** was born on 12 May 1972.

- + 309 M iii. **Carl W DRAKEFORD III** was born on 19 Mar 1973, died on 20 Mar 1973, and was buried in Hopewell Presbyterian Church Cemetery, Leslie, South Carolina.
- **282.** Larry Wayne DRAKEFORD (Carl Woodrow Sr⁸, Eugene Caroline⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 14 Mar 1947.

Larry Wayne married Karan McCOY [MRIN: 81]. Karan was born on 3 Feb 1952.

Children from this marriage were:

- + 310 M i. Larry Wayne DRAKEFORD was born on 21 Nov 1973.
- + 311 F ii. **Leslie Ann DRAKEFORD** was born on 28 Nov 1975.
- + 312 M iii. **Phillip Lee DRAKEFORD** was born on 17 Nov 1978.
- **283. Judith Elaine DRAKEFORD** (*Carl Woodrow Sr* ⁸, *Eugene Caroline* ⁷, *William James* ⁶, *Richard Columbus* ⁵, *William Scott* (*'Colonel'*) ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John* (*Capt.*) ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 25 Apr 1948. Another name for Judith Elaine is Judy.

Judith Elaine married **Michall E PARRISH** [MRIN: 84] on 26 Jul 1968. Michall E was born on 22 Dec 1949.

284. Frances Denise DRAKEFORD (Carl Woodrow Sr⁸, Eugene Caroline⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 9 May 1952.

Frances Denise married **Thomas H CATO** [MRIN: 83] on 25 Sep 1971. Thomas H was born on 7 Dec 1946.

The child from this marriage was:

- + 313 M i. **Jeffery Scott CATO** was born on 24 Dec 1977.
- **285. Gerald Eugene DRAKEFORD** (Edward Eugene ⁸, Eugene Caroline ⁷, William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).

Gerald Eugene married Flossie BARNHILL [MRIN: 86].

The child from this marriage was:

- + 314 M i. **Kenneth DRAKEFORD**.
- **286.** Carol Ann DRAKEFORD (Edward Eugene ⁸, Eugene Caroline ⁷, William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 12 Aug 1950.

Carol Ann married **James R STARNES** [MRIN: 87]. James R was born on 19 Aug 1947 and died on 12 Jun 1981 aged 33.

The child from this marriage was:

+ 315 M i. **Jamie STARNES**.

Carol Ann next married Jerry BRINDLE [MRIN: 88].

The child from this marriage was:

- + 316 M i. **Michael BRINDLE**.
- **287.** Linda Louise ROACH (Mary Elizabeth DRAKEFORD ⁸, Eugene Caroline ⁷, William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 30 Sep 1944, died on 2 May 2000 aged 55, and was buried in Grandview Memorial Park, Rock Hill, York, South Carolina.

288. Richard Monroe ROACH (Mary Elizabeth DRAKEFORD⁸, Eugene Caroline⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 28 Jun 1947.

Richard Monroe married Gloria Estelle HAMMOND [MRIN: 207].

289. Jack Lyle ROACH Jr. (Mary Elizabeth DRAKEFORD ⁸, Eugene Caroline ⁷, William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 18 Apr 1952.

Jack Lyle married **Deborah Susan DUNLAP** [MRIN: 204].

290. Mary Sue ROACH (Mary Elizabeth DRAKEFORD⁸, Eugene Caroline⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 10 Jun 1955.

Mary Sue married Jules P ROGERS III [MRIN: 205].

291. Michael Drakeford ROACH (Mary Elizabeth DRAKEFORD⁸, Eugene Caroline⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 3 Dec 1962. Another name for Michael Drakeford is Drake.

Michael Drakeford married **Patricia Anne SULLIVAN** [MRIN: 206]. Another name for Patricia Anne is Patti.

292. Jared SMITH Jr (Margaret Ellen DRAKEFORD⁸, Richard Byram⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Jared married [Unknown] PLAYER [MRIN: 210].

293. Vickey DRAKEFORD (Raymond Bruce ⁸, Richard Byram ⁷, Richard Morgan ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).

Vickey married {Unknown] TIDWELL [MRIN: 241].

Of Cassatt.

294. Richard B DRAKEFORD (*Raymond Bruce* ⁸, *Richard Byram* ⁷, *Richard Morgan* ⁶, *Richard Columbus* ⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')* ⁴, *Richard* ³, *John (Capt.)* ², *Richard* ¹) was born on 19 Dec 1950 and died on 30 Jun 1996 aged 45.

Last address Kennewick, Benton, WA.

295. Andy DRAKEFORD (Raymond Bruce ⁸, Richard Byram ⁷, Richard Morgan ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).

Dead by 2002.

296. Dianne Josephine DRAKEFORD (Cecil Meredith Sr⁸, Joseph Keith⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).

Dianne Josephine married Thomas Hamilton DAVIS III [MRIN: 106].

They live in Columbia, South Carolina.

- **297.** Cecil Meredith DRAKEFORD Jr (Cecil Meredith Sr⁸, Joseph Keith⁷, Richard Morgan⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).
- **298.** Linda Marie VICK (Dorothy Marie DRAKEFORD⁸, James Miller⁷, Joseph Sidney⁶, Joseph James (Capt.)⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born in 1958.
- **299.** Paul Drakeford VICK (Dorothy Marie DRAKEFORD⁸, James Miller⁷, Joseph Sidney⁶, Joseph James (Capt.)⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born in 1960.
- **300.** Cheryl NEESE (Charlotte Louise DRAKEFORD⁸, James Miller⁷, Joseph Sidney⁶, Joseph James (Capt.)⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 19 May 1947.
- **301.** Darrel Wayne NEESE (Charlotte Louise DRAKEFORD⁸, James Miller⁷, Joseph Sidney⁶, Joseph James (Capt.)⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 1 Nov 1950.
- **302. Berlin Leroy NEESE Jr** (Charlotte Louise DRAKEFORD⁸, James Miller⁷, Joseph Sidney⁶, Joseph James (Capt.)⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 28 Nov 1951.
- **303.** Vance Hamilton DRAKEFORD (Robert Vance ⁸, Vance Hamilton ⁷, Robert Hall ⁶, Paul D ⁵, John ⁴, John ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 30 May 1972 in Fayette, Kentucky.
- **304.** James Joseph DRAKEFORD Jr. (James Joseph⁸, Marion Thomas⁷, Robert Hall⁶, Paul D⁵, John⁴, John³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 12 Nov 1979. Another name for James Joseph is Jimmy.

James Joseph married Kristy [UNKNOWN] [MRIN: 25].

Children from this marriage were:

- + 317 F i. **Kaelin DRAKEFORD**.
- + 318 F ii. Anna Kate DRAKEFORD.
- + 319 M iii. **Ashton DRAKEFORD**.

Tenth Generation (7th Great-Grandchildren)

305. Katherine Elizabeth JOHNSON (*Sybil K DRAKEFORD*⁹, *Elmer Dye*⁸, *William Ross Sr*⁷, *William James*⁶, *Richard Columbus*⁵, *William Scott ('Colonel')*⁴, *Richard*³, *John (Capt.)*², *Richard*¹) was born on 13 Dec 1952. Another name for Katherine Elizabeth is Kathy.

Lived Pineville, North Carolina in 1985.

Katherine Elizabeth married [Unknown] McDONALD [MRIN: 203].

Katherine Elizabeth next married George Warner COWLES [MRIN: 239].

306. Haskall Drakeford JOHNSON (Sybil K DRAKEFORD ⁹, Elmer Dye ⁸, William Ross Sr ⁷, William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 3 Jun 1956 in Orangeburg, South Carolina, died on 14 Jan 2010 aged 53, and was buried on 16 Jan 2010 in St George's Baptist Church, Orangeburg. Another name for Haskall Drakeford was Drake.

Lived Orangeburg 1985.

Haskall Drakeford married Jane FOGLE [MRIN: 240].

307. Donald Dwayne DRAKEFORD (Carl Woodrow Jr⁹, Carl Woodrow Sr⁸, Eugene Caroline⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 2 Oct 1969.

Donald Dwayne married Jamie Annette McCARVER [MRIN: 80].

The child from this marriage was:

- + 320 M i. **Donad Dwayne DRAKEFORD** was born on 8 Sep 1992.
- **308. Keena Loraine DRAKEFORD** (Carl Woodrow Jr⁹, Carl Woodrow Sr⁸, Eugene Caroline⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 12 May 1972.
- **309.** Carl W DRAKEFORD III (Carl Woodrow Jr ⁹, Carl Woodrow Sr ⁸, Eugene Caroline ⁷, William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 19 Mar 1973, died on 20 Mar 1973, and was buried in Hopewell Presbyterian Church Cemetery, Leslie, South Carolina.
- **310.** Larry Wayne DRAKEFORD (Larry Wayne ⁹, Carl Woodrow Sr ⁸, Eugene Caroline ⁷, William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 21 Nov 1973.
- **311. Leslie Ann DRAKEFORD** (Larry Wayne ⁹, Carl Woodrow Sr ⁸, Eugene Caroline ⁷, William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 28 Nov 1975.

Leslie Ann married Andy BURKEHOLDER [MRIN: 82].

312. Phillip Lee DRAKEFORD (Larry Wayne ⁹, Carl Woodrow Sr ⁸, Eugene Caroline ⁷, William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 17 Nov 1978.

- **313. Jeffery Scott CATO** (Frances Denise DRAKEFORD⁹, Carl Woodrow Sr⁸, Eugene Caroline⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹) was born on 24 Dec 1977.
- **314. Kenneth DRAKEFORD** (Gerald Eugene ⁹, Edward Eugene ⁸, Eugene Caroline ⁷, William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).
- **315. Jamie STARNES** (Carol Ann DRAKEFORD ⁹, Edward Eugene ⁸, Eugene Caroline ⁷, William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).
- **316.** Michael BRINDLE (Carol Ann DRAKEFORD⁹, Edward Eugene⁸, Eugene Caroline⁷, William James⁶, Richard Columbus⁵, William Scott ('Colonel')⁴, Richard³, John (Capt.)², Richard¹).
- **317. Kaelin DRAKEFORD** (James Joseph Jr. ⁹, James Joseph ⁸, Marion Thomas ⁷, Robert Hall ⁶, Paul D ⁵, John ⁴, John ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).
- **318.** Anna Kate DRAKEFORD (James Joseph Jr. ⁹, James Joseph ⁸, Marion Thomas ⁷, Robert Hall ⁶, Paul D ⁵, John ⁴, John ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).
- **319. Ashton DRAKEFORD** (James Joseph Jr. ⁹, James Joseph ⁸, Marion Thomas ⁷, Robert Hall ⁶, Paul D ⁵, John ⁴, John ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹).

11th Generation (8th Great-Grandchildren)

320. Donald Dwayne DRAKEFORD (Donald Dwayne ¹⁰, Carl Woodrow Jr ⁹, Carl Woodrow Sr ⁸, Eugene Caroline ⁷, William James ⁶, Richard Columbus ⁵, William Scott ('Colonel') ⁴, Richard ³, John (Capt.) ², Richard ¹) was born on 8 Sep 1992.

	DDISTOL
[UNKNOWN]	BRISTOL
[Unknown], 11, 38, 45	Clara, 23
Anne, 2	BROOKS
Billie, 42	Frederick Ernest, 31
Charlotte, 14	Rayford, 38
Clarinda, 14	BROWN
Cora G (1886-1943), 26	Carrie Elizabeth, 21
Elizabeth, 13	Laura E (1839-1867), 12
Ester, 30	BURKEHOLDER
Gloria, 42	Andy, 53
Kristy, 52	CALHOUN
Mary, 14	Sarah, 16, 25
Mary (1815-), 9	Thomas J, 16
Mary (1840-), 17	CARLOS
Sarah, 3	Sarah Ann (1813-1859), 8
Sonia, 47	CARPENTER
ACTON	[Unknown], 44
Betty Mae, 41	CATO
ADAMS	Jeffery Scott (1977-), 50, 54
Elizabeth, 39	Thomas H (1946-), 50
Otto, 39	CATOE
ADKINS	Kate (1897-1987), 28
Joan, 40	CATTERLIN
ANDREWS	Dora, 24
Hannah Loretta, 23	CLARK
ARLEDGE	Mildred Rebecca (1914-), 33
Amelia Caroline (1859-1889), 19	CLICK
BAIR	James S, 18
Elinor Ruth (1918-), 29, 41	CLIFTON
John V (-1920), 29	Lottie E, 39
Raymond Lawrence (1919-1970), 29, 41	CLYBURN
BARNHILL	Mary Meleta, 39
Flossie, 50	William, 21
BENHAM	COCKRUM
Annie Erwin (1859-1947), 15, 24	Turner, 7
Lizzie (1861-1943), 15, 24	COLLIER
Lucy Todd (1855-1939), 15, 23	Rose, 47
Sallie (1852-1854), 15, 23	COLLINS
Thomas Lyman (1857-1908), 15, 23	Judy G, 47
William Lyman (1822-1901), 15	COOK
BLACKWELL	Tillman, 9
Addy (1920-), 34	COOPER
BOWMAN	Wayne, 44
Rena Elizabeth, 36	CORDER
Woodford, 36	Ann, 15
BOYCE	COWLES
[Unknown], 45	George Warner, 53
BOYKIN	COX
John Corbett, 42	Anna, 17
BRASINGTON	Judy, 47
George A, 30	Ruth, 32
BRINDLE	CRAMER
Jerry, 50	[Unknown], 49
Michael, 50, 54	CRISCO

M IC 40	FI -1 - (1- /A) (4755) 0 5
Myran K, 48	Elizabeth (Abt 1755-), 3, 5
CURTRIGHT	Elizabeth Angeleen (1824-1871), 6, 11
Belle (1908-1911), 25, 35	Ellen Elease (1887-1960), 19, 28
Henry Hayward (1871-1958), 25	Elmer Dye (1900-1974), 27, 38
John Haywood (1906-1987), 25, 35	Eugene Caroline (1889-1983), 19, 28
Kathryn (1917-1919), 25, 35	Forrest Mosby (1899-1965), 19, 29
William Henry (1912-1959), 25, 35	Frances Denise (1952-), 40, 50
DANFORTH	Frances Foster (1882-1925), 16, 25
William, 25	Francis, 32, 45
DAVIS	Fred Wyman (1909-1943), 22, 33
Thomas Hamilton III, 51	Garrett Leslie (1964-), 36, 48
DAY	George Richard, 33, 45
Ethel Ella (1900-1981), 33	George S (Abt 1889-), 17, 26
DICK	Gerald Eugene, 40, 50
Mary Lou (Abt 1845-), 17	Hattie May (1900-1977), 20, 32
DILLINGER	Hayden D (Abt 1866-1904), 18, 26
Jack, 39	Helen H, 12, 22
DRAKEFORD	Henry (1835-), 9, 17
[Unknown], 9, 18	Henry Brown (1880-1911), 19, 27
[Unknown] (1887-1888), 21, 33	Henry Brown (1890-1954), 22, 33
Alethia Theodosia (1827-1848), 6, 12	Henry Grady (1897-1897), 19, 29
Alexander Hamilton (1848-1923), 8, 17	Henry Hodgson (1869-1869), 12, 22
Alvin Wolcott Sr (1877-1942), 12, 23	Irene Genevieve (1903-), 19, 29
Alvin Woolcott Jr (Abt 1922-1924), 23, 35	Jackquline (1943-), 34, 46
Andy, 44, 51	James (Abt 1802-), 4, 9
Anna, 4, 9	James Haile (Dr.), MD (1872-1943), 12,
Anna Kate, 52, 54	22
Annie Belle (1887-1934), 17, 26	James Jackson (1840-1872), 9, 17
Annie Laura, 33, 46	James Jackson (1867-1935), 18, 26
Ashton, 52, 54	James Joseph (1962-), 36, 47
Benham (1896-1942), 17, 26	James Joseph Jr. (1979-), 47, 52
Benjamin Kershaw Manning (1891-1959),	James Miller (1893-1951), 22, 34
19, 29	Jane (Abt 1790-), 4, 7
Benjamin Massey (1875-1890), 12, 23	Jerry Thomas, 36, 47
Bertha Lee, 19, 27	Jimmie, 34, 46
Betty Jane, 38, 49	Jo Ann, 33, 46
Billie, 32, 44	Joel, 4, 9
Carl W III (1973-1973), 50, 53	John, 32, 44
Carl Woodrow Jr (1946-), 40, 49	John (1768-Between 1850/1855), 3, 4
Carl Woodrow Sr (1918-), 28, 40	John (1799-1858), 4, 8
Carol Ann (1950-), 40, 50	John (Capt.) (Abt 1719-After 1789), 2, 3
Carolina Elizabeth (1842-1900), 8, 16	John Edward Morgan (1894-1949), 20, 31
Catherine Ellen (1880-1966), 20, 30	John Ernest (Dr), MD (1871-1936), 16, 25
Cecil Meredith Jr, 45, 52 Cecil Meredith Sr, 33, 45	John Hamilton, 36, 47 John Hamilton (1872-1934), 16, 24
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	John Reed (1856-1898), 11, 20
Daisy (1898-1898), 19, 29 David Otto (1903-1957), 22, 33	John Sanders (1838-1915), 8, 16 John Sanders (Abt 1899-1900), 22, 35
Delilah (Abt 1793-1878), 4, 6	Joice, 33, 46
Dianne Josephine, 45, 51	Joseph James (Capt.) (1833-1883), 6, 12
Donald Dwayne (1992-), 53, 55	Joseph Keith (1905-1967), 21, 33
Donald Dwayne (1992-), 53, 53 Donald Dwayne (1969-), 49, 53	Joseph Kershaw (1861-1922), 11, 19
Dorothy Marie (1932-), 49, 33	Joseph Kershaw Jr (1907-1946), 20, 30
Edgar Herbert (1902-1989), 20, 32	Joseph Sidney (1870-1938), 12, 22
Edith Eugina, 33, 46	Joyce, 38, 49
Edna (1926-), 33, 45	Judith Elaine (1948-), 40, 50
Edward Eugene (1921-), 28, 40	Kaelin, 52, 54
Elizabeth, 4, 7	Keena Loraine (1972-), 49, 53
Elizabeth (Abt 1720-), 2, 3	Kenneth, 50, 54
	1.0.1110011, 00, 07

Larry Wayne (1947-), 40, 50 Larry Wayne (1973-), 50, 53	Terry Lee (1967-2008), 36, 47 Thomas Carlos (1833-1919), 8, 15
Laura Elizabeth (1882-1894), 12, 23	Thomas Carlos (1879-1951), 17, 26
Laura Eugenia (1868-), 12, 22	Thomas Haile (1879-), 12, 23
Laura M (Abt 1924-), 23, 35	Troy, 32, 44 Vance Hamilton (1920-1966), 25, 35
Leslie Ann (1975-), 50, 53 Linda Louise (1958-1998), 36, 48	Vance Hamilton (1972-1966), 25, 35
Lois Jennette (1930-), 33, 46	Vickey, 44, 51
Loudie (1871-1946), 18, 26	Wendell, 36, 47
Louise, 31, 43	William (1810-), 4, 9
Lucy Agnes (1893-1981), 19, 29	William (Abt 1750-), 3, 5
Mabel M (1879-1956), 16, 25	William Calhoun (Dr) (1876-1907), 16, 24
Margaret Elizabeth (1910-), 20, 30	William H (Abt 1835-1863), 8, 16
Margaret Ellen (1923-), 32, 43	William Henry (1898-1968), 20, 32
Margaret Eugenia (1901-), 22, 34	William Hiram (1830-1871), 6, 12
Marie Lee, 32, 44	William James (1849-1928), 11, 19
Marion Thomas (1924-1995), 26, 36	William Neil Hampton (1917-1969), 22, 34
Marion Woodford, 36, 47	William Ross L Jr (Abt 1902-1960), 27, 38
Martha Elizabeth (1908-), 21, 33	William Ross Sr (1872-1902), 19, 27
Mary, 2, 3 Mary A (1832-1926), 8, 15	William Scott ('Colonel') (1788-1871), 4, 6 William Wallace (1865-1926), 12, 21
Mary E (Abt 1782-1871), 4, 6	William White (1897-1955), 22, 34
Mary Elizabeth (1924-2010), 28, 41	Willliam Ross L II, 38, 49
Mary Jo (1895-), 22, 34	Wilma, 31, 43
Mary Lois, 32, 44	DUGGER
Mary Matilda (1889-1919), 19, 28	Henry Bellfield (1897-1974), 26, 36
Mary Vermelle (1826-1884), 6, 11	Louise Lawson (1892-1969), 26, 36
Mendel Hall (1896-1979), 27, 38	Robert Bolling (Abt 1861-1914), 26
Milbie Ellen (1891-1918), 20, 31	Robert Bolling Jr. (1903-1983), 26, 36
Minnie (1874-1874), 16, 25	DUNLAP
Nancy (1779-1852), 4, 7	Deborah Susan, 51
Nancy Susanna (1820-1822), 6, 11	DYE Ella Boss (1952-1972), 10
Nannie (1854-1937), 11, 20 Nannie Jane (1889-1938), 20, 31	Ella Ross (1853-1873), 19 DYER
Paul D (1847-1913), 8, 17	Benjamin, 15
Pauline (1869-1960), 16, 24	Sarah Caroline (1839-1902), 15
Phillip Lee (1978-), 50, 53	ELLIOTT
Raymond Bruce (1929-2002), 32, 44	Alexander Stevens (1856-1919), 24
Richard (-Between 1740/1741), 2	EVANS
Richard (1810-), 4, 9	David, 6
Richard (Abt 1755-1826), 3, 4	FELDER
Richard B (1950-1996), 44, 51	Lucille (1897-1976), 29
Richard Byram (1896-1963), 20, 32	FERRELL Polyh 20
Richard Columbus (1822-1870), 6, 11 Richard Morgan (1864-1947), 11, 20	Ralph, 39
Richard Powers (1845-1848), 8, 16	FLETCHER {Unknown], 44
Robert (1951-1951), 36, 48	Jane, 13
Robert H (1958-), 36, 48	FOGLE
Robert Hall (1877-1947), 17, 25	Jane, 53
Robert Hall (1919-1970), 26, 36	FOOTÉ
Robert Vance (1946-2009), 36, 46	Sarah K, 16
Roy, 32, 44	FORBES
Ruth (1895-1928), 19, 29	Ada, 37
Sallie (1850-1937), 9, 17	FORMAN
Sallie Elizabeth (1883-1973), 19, 27	Christopher McClure, 24
Sarah (1778-), 4, 7 Sarah (1795-1857), 4, 9	Floyd Forsythe, 35
Susannah, 4, 6	Mamie (Abt 1879-1953), 24 FRANCIS
Sybil K (1925-1970), 38, 49	Katherine Lee (Abt 1885-), 23
-,(.0=0 .0.0), 00, 10), 20

FUNDERBURKE	HORNSBY
[Unknown], 43	Chalmers E, 32, 45
GASKIN	Clarence (1895-1966), 32
Ann (1821-), 9, 18	Eloise, 32, 45
Dennis (1834-), 9, 18	Emily, 32, 45
Harriet (1836-1845), 9, 18	Joe Sherrill, 32, 45
James (1819-1853), 9, 18	Joseph McKinley, 33
Margaret (1823-), 9, 18	Katherine Jewel, 32, 45
Mary (1830-1845), 9, 18	Kenneth Drakeford, 32, 45
Nancy (1829-1876), 9, 18	Martha Rose, 32, 45
Ransom (1825-1863), 9, 18	Samantha (1903-1973), 32
Richard (1832-), 9, 18	HORTON
Thomas (1796-1874), 9	Cynthia, 18
GIBSON	HUMPHRY
Emma (1847-1876), 16	Ticy (1928-1996), 44
GLADIN	HURT
Jemima, 5	Yvette R, 48
GOBER	HYATT
Karen A, 47	Virginia, 40
GRAY	JACKSON
Drakeford (Abt 1741-1804), 3, 5	George Dallis (1858-1931), 24
John (-Abt 1793), 3	JACOBS `
GUNN	[Unknown], 43
Dorothy (1926-), 30, 41	JENKINS
Francis Edward (-1968), 30	Joseph Wilson, 40
HAILE	JOHNSON
Albertus (1886-1923), 20, 31	Haskall (Dr.) (1924-1998), 49
Benjamin Franklin (1851-1928), 20	Haskall Drakeford (1956-2010), 49, 53
Ella H (1873-1962), 20, 30	Katherine Elizabeth (1952-), 49, 53
Etta, 20, 30	William Richard, 13
Laura (1888-1941), 20, 31	JOHNSTON
Laura Eugenia Jane (1848-1939), 12	Burr (Dr), 16
Loma Cureton (1881-1966), 20, 30	Emma J (1842-1919), 16
Nannie Lee (1883-1964), 20, 30	JONES
HALL	Jane, 10
Sallie (1850-1895), 17	KEARNEY
HAMMOND	Rosamond (Abt 1884-1945), 23
Gloria Estelle, 51	KEATON
HEWITT	[Unknown], 43
Ralph Clement, 41	KEDNEY
HIGDON	Adela M, 47
Edna Lorraine, 47	KELLY
HINSON	George, 14
Kate (1904-1985), 38	KILLINGSWORTH
HOLLAND	Noel, 10
Belle, 31, 43	KIRKLAND
Elizabeth, 31, 43	Croskey, 31
Henry Byram, 31, 42	Haygood, 31, 43
Irene, 31, 42	Lucille, 31, 43
John Richard, 31, 43	Mary, 31, 43
Lucas Dupree (1889-1931), 31	Paul, 31, 43
Marie, 31, 42	LASLIE
Pauline, 31, 42	Carrie (Abt 1909-), 25, 35
Ruth, 31, 43	Frances E (Abt 1907-), 25, 35
HOLLEY	John Drakeford (1910-1910), 25, 35
Raymond, 46	William T (Abt 1903-), 25, 35
HOLT	William Thompson (1880-1944), 25
Loretta Lee Bennett (-After 1995),	LAYTON
36	[Unknown], 6, 13
	-

Archibald, 7, 14 Charles, 6, 13 Charles (1819-1880), 7, 14 Lizabeth (1834-), 7, 14 Joseph, 7 Patrick (1790-1851), 6 Sarah Elizabeth, 6, 13 LEDFORD [Unknown], 30 LEGAMAN [Unknown], 42 LEWIS Eleanor, 55 LITAKER Edward, 49 LUCAS WJ, 45 MARKHAM Ruby, 34 MARKHAM Ruby, 34 MARKHAM Ruby, 34 MATTHEWS Frances (1928-), 40 MCADAMS Elizabeth (1795-1855), 6 MCCALL [Unknown], 43 MCCAEVER Jamie Annette, 53 MCCLEOD [Unknown], 43 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1962-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDCWELL Alonis (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1802-), 6, 13 Emma Leizaz (1820-1885), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1816-), 7, 14 REDDON REJERN William Drakeford (1808-1982), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1823-1994), 28,		
Charles (1819-1880), 7, 14	Archibald, 7, 14	
Elizabeth (1834 -), 7, 14 Joseph, 7 Patrick (1790-1851), 6 Sarah Elizabeth, 6, 13 LEDFORD [Unknown], 30 LEGAMAN [Unknown], 42 LEWIS Eleanor, 35 LITAKER Edward, 49 LUCAS WJ, 45 MAGILL [Unknown], 34 MARKHAM Ruby, 34 MATTHEWS Frances (1928 -), 40 MCDAMS Elizabeth (1795-1855), 6 MCCALL [Unknown], 49 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCOOY Karan (1952 -), 50 MCDOWALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1818 -), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Aragraert (1802 -), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret (1802 -), 28, 40 Martha (1817 -), 7, 13 Mary (1817 -), 7, 13 Mary (1817 -), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917 -), 28, 40 Nanch Annada (1806 -), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917 -), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1881-1951), 27 Mary (1817 -), 7, 13 Mary (1817	Charles, 6, 13	William Hollis (1908-1982), 28, 39
Elizabeth (1834 -), 7, 14 Joseph, 7 Patrick (1790-1851), 6 Sarah Elizabeth, 6, 13 LEDFORD [Unknown], 30 LEGAMAN [Unknown], 42 LEWIS Eleanor, 35 LITAKER Edward, 49 LUCAS WJ, 45 MAGILL [Unknown], 34 MARKHAM Ruby, 34 MATTHEWS Frances (1928 -), 40 MCDAMS Elizabeth (1795-1855), 6 MCCALL [Unknown], 49 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCOOY Karan (1952 -), 50 MCDOWALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1818 -), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Aragraert (1802 -), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret (1802 -), 28, 40 Martha (1817 -), 7, 13 Mary (1817 -), 7, 13 Mary (1817 -), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917 -), 28, 40 Nanch Annada (1806 -), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917 -), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1881-1951), 27 Mary (1817 -), 7, 13 Mary (1817	Charles (1819-1880), 7, 14	MEULEN
Joseph, 7 Patrick (1790-1851), 6 Sarah Elizabeth, 6, 13 LEDFORD [Unknown], 30 LEGAMAN [Unknown], 42 LEWIS Eleanor, 35 Eleanor, 35 LIGAS W J, 45 MAGILL [Unknown], 34 MARKHAM Ruby, 34 MARKHAM RUDY, 34 MATTHEWS Frances (1928-), 40 MCCARVER Jamie Annette, 53 MCCLEOD [Unknown], 43 MCCARVER Jamie Annette, 53 MCCLEUSETER Archibald, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1816-1876), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary aret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Marne Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1949), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924	Elizabeth (1834-), 7, 14	
Patrick (1790-1851), 6 Sarah Elizabeth, 6, 13 LEOPORD [Unknown], 30 LEGAMAN [Unknown], 42 LEWIS Eleanor, 35 LITAKER Edward, 49 LUCAS WJ, 45 MAGILL [Unknown], 34 MARKHAM Ruby, 34 MATTHEWS Frances (1928-), 40 MCADAMS Elizabeth (1795-1855), 6 MCCALL [Unknown], 43 MCCARVER Jamie Annette, 53 MCCLEOD [Unknown], 49 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Arnis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Nanch Annanda (1806-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1998), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1998), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1998), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 27 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Archie	,	
Sarah Elizabeth, 6, 13 LEDFORD [Unknown], 30 LEGAMAN [Unknown], 42 LEWIS Eleanor, 35 LITAKER Edward, 49 LUCAS W J, 45 MAGILL [Unknown], 34 MARKHAM Ruby, 34 MARKHAM RUDAMS Elizabeth (1795-1855), 6 MCCALL [Unknown], 43 MCCARVER Jamie Annette, 53 MCCLEOD [Unknown], 49 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Anis Amelia (1917-), 28, 40 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Many Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Robert Archib (1924-1994), 28, 90 Robert Archib (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Archic (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Roccondition (1864-1951), 27 MILLEWOD Terry (1952-), 49 MITCHELL Margaret Legenia (1864-1951), 22 MILLWOOD Terry (1952-), 49 MICLER Martha (1804-1999), 32 MILLEWOD Terry (1952-), 49 MICLER Martha (1804-1999), 32 MILLWOOD Terry (1952-), 49 MICLER Martha, 16 Lois (Abt 1906-1999), 32 MILLEWOD Terry (1952-), 49 MICLER Martha, 15 Lois (Abt 1906-1999), 32 MILLEWOD Terry (1952-), 49 MICLER Martha, 16 Lois (Abt 1906-1999), 32 MILLEW Milland Lois (Abt 1906-1999)	•	
LEDFORD Ulnknown], 30 LEGAMAN [Unknown], 42 Terry (1952-), 49 MILLER Lois (Abt 1906-1999), 32 MICMOD Terry (1952-), 49 MITCHELL Lois (Abt 1906-1999), 32 MORE Martha, 15 MULLEN MULLEN MILLEN MI	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,
Licknown], 30		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
LEGAMAN (Unknown), 42 LEWIS Eleanor, 35 Lois (Abt 1906-1999), 32 LTTAKER Edward, 49 Martha, 15 MULLEN John Jr., 40 NEESE Berlin Leroy, 46 Berlin Leroy, 46 Berlin Leroy, 46 Berlin Leroy Jr (1951-), 46, 52 Cheryl (1947-)		
Terry (1952-), 49		
LÉWIS Eleanor, 35 LITAKER Edward, 49 LUCAS WJ, 45 MAGILL [Unknown], 34 MARKHAM Ruby, 34 MATTHEWS Frances (1928-), 40 MCADAMS Elizabeth (1795-1855), 6 MCCALL [Unknown], 43 MCCARVER Jamie Annette, 53 MCCLEOD [Unknown], 49 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOP Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWALD Robert Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 Mary garet (1802-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Mary Rilen (1917-), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Mary Rilen (1917-), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1818-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1823-19901), 27 LUKNOWN], 46 MITCHELL Lois (Abt 1906-1999), 32 Morthabel (1905-1999), 32 Morthabel (1905-1999), 32 Morthabel (1905-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Morthabel (1905-1999), 32 Morthabel (1905-1990), 32 Morthabel (1905-1), 46, 52 Cheryl (1947-), 46, 52 Cheryl (1947-), 46, 52 Cheryl (1947-), 46, 52 OWEN Mary Hayes, 13 OWENS Archibald, 18 Elizabeth, 18 Elizabeth, 18 Elizabeth, 18 Elizabeth, 18 Elizabeth, 1912-1999), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Unknown], 45 REAVES Elizabeth, 13 Mary Ann, 14 REDMON Lois (1905-1), 46, 52 Cheryl (1947-), 46, 52 Cheryl (1947-		MILLWOOD
Eleanor, 35 LITAKER	[Unknown], 42	Terry (1952-), 49
LITAKER Edward, 49 LUCAS W J, 45 MAGILL [Unknown], 34 MARKHAM Ruby, 34 MATHEWS Frances (1928-), 40 MCADAMS Elizabeth (1795-1855), 6 MCCALL [Unknown], 43 MCCLECD [Unknown], 43 MCCLEOD (Unknown], 49 MCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL [Unknown], 53 MCDOWALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL [Unknown], 54 PERC [Unknown], 45 PERC [Unknown], 46	LEWIS	MITCHELL
LITAKER Edward, 49 LUCAS W J, 45 MAGILL [Unknown], 34 MARKHAM Ruby, 34 MATHEWS Frances (1928-), 40 MCADAMS Elizabeth (1795-1855), 6 MCCALL [Unknown], 43 MCCLECD [Unknown], 43 MCCLEOD (Unknown], 49 MCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL [Unknown], 53 MCDOWALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL [Unknown], 54 PERC [Unknown], 45 PERC [Unknown], 46	Eleanor, 35	Lois (Abt 1906-1999), 32
Edward, 49 LUCAS W J, 45 MAGILL [Unknown], 34 MARKHAM Ruby, 34 MATTHEWS Frances (1928-), 40 MCADAMS Elizabeth (1795-1855), 6 MCCALL [Unknown], 43 MCCARVER Jamie Annette, 53 MCCLEOD [Unknown], 49 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1802-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 Margaret Lee (1922- Mary (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Mary Annon, 14 Rubll Martha, 15 MEESE Berlin Leroy, 46 Beflin Levo, 46 Serin (1950-), 46, 52 Cheryl(1940-), 46, 52 Cheryl(1940-), 46, 52 Cheryl(1940-), 46, 52 Cheryl(1940-), 46, 52 Cheryl(1940		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
LUCAS W J, 45 MAGILL [Unknown], 34 MARKHAM Ruby, 34 MATTHEWS Frances (1928-), 40 MCADAMS Elizabeth (1795-1855), 6 MCCALL [Unknown], 43 MCCARVER Jamie Annette, 53 MCCLEOD [Unknown], 49 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1802-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Nanch Archibel (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Arc		
MAGILL [Unknown], 34 MARKHAM Ruby, 34 MATHEWS Frances (1928-), 40 MCADAMS Elizabeth (1795-1855), 6 MCCALL [Unknown], 43 MCCARVER Jamie Annette, 53 MCCLEOD [Unknown], 49 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1802-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 MIRCON RESE Berlin Leroy, 46 Berin Leroy, 46 Berlin Leroy, 46 DWEN Archielapson, 1, 46, 52 Cheyl (1947-), 46, 52 OWEN Archielapson, 13 Berlia Leroy, 46 DWEN Archielapson, 14 Bizabeth, 18 PACE Ida J, 27 PARRISH Archibald, 18 Elizabeth, 18 PATE Sarah (1923-1991), 36 Elizabeth, 18 Elizab		·
MAGILL [Unknown], 34 MARKHAM Ruby, 34 MATTHEWS Frances (1928-), 40 MCADAMS Elizabeth (1795-1855), 6 MCCALL [Unknown], 43 MCCARVER Jamie Annette, 53 MCCLEOD [Unknown], 49 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 Margaret (1802-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 28, 40 Nanonie Elizabeth (1912-1998), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Honorous Jerin Leroy, 46 EBerlin Leroy, 46 Berlin Leroy, 46 DWEN Mary Hayes, 13 OWENS Mary Hayes, 13 OWENS Archibald, 18 Elizabeth, 18 PACE Jare Holison Archibald, 18 Elizabeth, 18 PACE Jare Holison Archibald, 18 Elizabeth, 1950-), 46, 52 Darrel Wayne (1950-), 46, 52 OWENS Archibald, 18 Elizabeth, 1940-), 50 PATE Sarah (1923-1991), 36 PATE Sarah (1923-1991), 3		
Unknown , 34 Berlin Leroy, 46 Berlin Leroy Jr (1951-), 46, 52 Cheryl (1947-), 46, 52 Cheryl (1947-), 46, 52 Darrel Wayne (1950-), 46, 52 Dar		
MARKHAM Ruby, 34 MATTHEWS Frances (1928-), 40 MCADAMS Elizabeth (1795-1855), 6 MCCALL [Unknown], 43 MCCARVER Jamie Annette, 53 MCCLEOD [Unknown], 49 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Marcy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 DWEN Mary Hayes, 13 OWEN Archibald, 18 Elizabeth, 18 PACE Ida J, 27 PARISH Michall E (1949-), 50 PATERSON PATTERSON PATTERSON PATTERSON PATTERSON PATTERSON PATTERSON PEEL Arkie, 36 PERRY William F, 11 PLAYER [Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 PRICE L L, 45 PRICE		
Ruby, 34 MATTHEWS Frances (1928-), 40 MCADAMS Elizabeth (1795-1855), 6 MCCALL [Unknown], 43 MCCARVER Jamie Annette, 53 MCCLEOD [Unknown], 49 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Mardy Hayers, 13 Alison Alexander (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Many (1817-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1910-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27		
MATTHEWS Darrel Wayne (1950-), 46, 52 Frances (1928-), 40 OWEN MCADAMS Mary Hayes, 13 Elizabeth (1795-1855), 6 OWENS MCCALL Archibald, 18 [Unknown], 43 Elizabeth, 18 MCCARVER PACE Jamie Annette, 53 PARRISH MCCLEOD PARRISH [Unknown], 49 Michail E (1949-), 50 MCCLESTER PATE Archibald, 7, 14 PATESON Hugh, 7 PARTIERSON MCCOY PEACH Karan (1952-), 50 Alfred, 13 MCDONALD PEL [Unknown], 53 PERRY MCDOWELL Arkie, 36 Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 PERRY Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 William F, 11 Alisidal (1774-1859), 6 POWELL Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 Alethia (1817-), 7, 13 Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 PRICE L L, 45 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 [Unknown], 42 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28,		
Frances (1928-), 40 MCADAMS Elizabeth (1795-1855), 6 MCCALL [Unknown], 43 MCCARVER Jamie Annette, 53 MCCLEOD [Unknown], 49 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 Margaret (1802-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Many (1817-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Archie (
MCADAMS Mary Hayes, 13 CGALL Archibald, 18 [Unknown], 43 Elizabeth, 18 MCCARVER PACE Jamie Annette, 53 Ida J, 27 MCCLEOD PARRISH [Unknown], 49 Michall E (1949-), 50 MCCLESTER PATE Archibald, 7, 14 Sarah (1923-1991), 36 Elizabeth, 7, 14 PATTERSON Hugh, 7 Pamela G, 47 MCCOY PEACH Karan (1952-), 50 Alfred, 13 MCDONALD PEEL [Unknown], 53 Arkie, 36 MCDOWELL PERRY Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 William F, 11 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 PLAYER Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 [Unknown], 51 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 PRICE Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 L L, 45 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 PUELO Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 RANKIN Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 [Unknown], 45 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Ernest Reed, 45 </td <td>MATTHEWS</td> <td>Darrel Wayne (1950-), 46, 52</td>	MATTHEWS	Darrel Wayne (1950-), 46, 52
MCADAMS Mary Hayes, 13 CGALL Archibald, 18 [Unknown], 43 Elizabeth, 18 MCCARVER PACE Jamie Annette, 53 Ida J, 27 MCCLEOD PARRISH [Unknown], 49 Michall E (1949-), 50 MCCLESTER PATE Archibald, 7, 14 Sarah (1923-1991), 36 Elizabeth, 7, 14 PATTERSON Hugh, 7 Pamela G, 47 MCCOY PEACH Karan (1952-), 50 Alfred, 13 MCDONALD PEEL [Unknown], 53 Arkie, 36 MCDOWELL PERRY Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 William F, 11 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 PLAYER Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 [Unknown], 51 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 PRICE Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 L L, 45 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 PUELO Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 RANKIN Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 [Unknown], 45 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Ernest Reed, 45 </td <td>Frances (1928-), 40</td> <td>OWEN</td>	Frances (1928-), 40	OWEN
Elizabeth (1795-1855), 6 MCCALL [Unknown], 43 MCCARVER Jamie Annette, 53 MCCLEOD [Unknown], 49 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818- 1), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Marny (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (19124-1994), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27		Mary Hayes, 13
MCCALL [Unknown], 43 MCCARVER Jamie Annette, 53 MCCLEOD [Unknown], 49 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Mardan (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Archibald, 18 Elizabeth, 18 Elizabeth, 18 Elizabeth, 18 Elizabeth, 18 Elizabeth, 19 PATE Sarah (1923-1991), 36 PATTERSON PATE Sarah (1923-1991), 36 PERC Unknown], 46		
[Unknown], 43 MCCARVER Jamie Annette, 53 MCCLEOD [Unknown], 49 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1874-1855), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archic (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Elizabeth, 18 Ricabeth, 18 Ricabeth, 19 Michall E (1949-), 50 PATE Ada J, 27 Michall E (1949-), 50 PATE Arkiel Ida J, 27 PATERSON PATE Archibald (1923-1991), 36 PATE Sarah (1923-1991), 36 PEEL Afrie, 36 PERRY William F, 11 PLAYER PATTERSON Pamela G, 47 PEACH Airchiel (1949-1), 50 PELC Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 PRICE L, 45 PERRY William F, 11 PLAYER PATERSON PATE Sarah (1923-1991), 36 PEEL Afrie, 36 PERCY William F, 11 PLAYER Unknown], 51 PCUELO Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 PRICE LL, 45 PERCY William F, 11 PLAYER Archibald (1923-1991), 28, 40 PELO Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 PRICE LL, 45 PERCY William F, 11 PLAYER Archibald (1923-1991), 36 PEEL Arkie, 36 PERCY William F, 11 PLAYER Sarah (1923-1991), 36 PEEL Arkie, 36 PERCY William F, 12 PLAYER Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 PLAYER Unknown], 51 POWELL Arkie, 36 PERCY William F, 12 PACH Arkie, 36 PATE Sarah Milliam P, 12 PLA		
MCCARVER PACE Jamie Annette, 53 Ida J, 27 MCCLEOD PARRISH [Unknown], 49 Michall E (1949-), 50 MCCLESTER PATE Archibald, 7, 14 Sarah (1923-1991), 36 Elizabeth, 7, 14 PATTERSON Hugh, 7 Pamela G, 47 MCCOY PEACH Karan (1952-), 50 Alfred, 13 MCDONALD PEEL [Unknown], 53 Arkie, 36 MCDOWELL PERRY Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 William F, 11 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 PLAYER Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 [Unknown], 51 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 PRICE Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 L L, 45 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 L L, 45 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 L L, 45 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 [Unknown], 45 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 [Unknown], 45 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 READY Nancy Elm (1912-1989), 28, 40 REAVES Nancy Elizabe		
Jamie Annette, 53 MCCLEOD [Unknown], 49 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Nanoy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Ida J, 27 PARRISH Michael E (1949-), 50 Martha (1923-1991), 36 PATE Sarah (1923-1991), 36 PATE Sarah (1923-1991), 36 PATE Sarah (1923-1991), 36 PATE Sarah (1923-1991), 36 PEEL Arkie, 36 PERRY William F, 11 PLAYER [Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 PRICE L L, 45 PRICE L L, 45 PUELO [Unknown], 42 RANKIN [Unknown], 45 READY Ernest Reed, 45 READY SEMBLY SARICH Michael E (1949-), 50 Michael E (1940-), 50 Michael E (19		
MCCLEOD [Unknown], 49 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 Margaret (1802-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 28, 40 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Mary (1803-), 6, 13 Mary Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Mery (1000-1000-1000-1000-1000-1000-1000-100		
[Unknown], 49 MCCLESTER Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1774-1859), 6, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret (1802-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Michall E (1949-), 50 PATE Sarah (1923-1991), 36 PATTERSON PELCH Alfred, 13 PLAYER [Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 PRICE L L, 45 PERY Unknown], 42 READY Ernest Reed, 45 READY Ernest Reed, 45 REAVES Elizabeth, 13 Mary Ann, 14 REDMON ROBET Austin (1883-1961), 27 {Unknown], 46		
MCCLESTER PATE Archibald, 7, 14 Sarah (1923-1991), 36 Elizabeth, 7, 14 PATTERSON Hugh, 7 Pamela G, 47 MCCOY PEACH Karan (1952-), 50 Alfred, 13 MCDONALD PEEL [Unknown], 53 Arkie, 36 MCDOWELL PERRY Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 William F, 11 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 PLAYER Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 [Unknown], 51 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 POWELL Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 PRICE Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 L L, 45 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 PUELO John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 [Unknown], 42 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 RANKIN Margaret (1802-), 28, 40 [Unknown], 45 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 READY Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 REAVES Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 REAVES Nannie Elizabeth (1924-1994), 28, 40 REDMON Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 RebMon </td <td></td> <td></td>		
Archibald, 7, 14 Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Rarah (1923-1991), 36 PATTERSON Pamela G, 47 PEACH PACH PERRY William F, 11 PLAYER [Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 PRICE L L, 45 PRICE L L, 45 PUELO Unknown], 42 RANKIN [Unknown], 42 RANKIN Ernest Reed, 45 READY READY Mary Ann, 14 ROBERT Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 REDMON ROBERT Austin (1883-1961), 27 FURLOR VINTERSON PATTERSON PACH PACH PACH PACH PACH PACH PACH PACH	-	
Elizabeth, 7, 14 Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Repart (1908- 1885-1961), 27 PATTERSON Pamela G, 47 PEACH Alfred, 13 PEEL (William F, 11 PLAYER [Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 PRICE L L, 45 PUELO [Unknown], 42 RANKIN [Unknown], 42 READY READY READY REAVES Nary Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Narnie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 RANKIN REDMON RICHARDA REMCH Arkie, 13 Mary Ann, 14 REDMON ROBERT (Unknown), 46		
Hugh, 7 MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1874-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Pamela G, 47 PEACH Alfred, 13 PEEL Arkie, 36 Arkie, 36 Arkie, 36 PERRY William F, 11 PLAYER [Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 PRICE L L, 45 PRICE L L, 45 Unknown], 42 RANKIN [Unknown], 42 READY Ernest Reed, 45 READY SEIIzabeth, 13 Mary Ann, 14 REDMON ROBERT Austin (1883-1961), 27	Archibald, 7, 14	Sarah (1923-1991), 36
MCCOY Karan (1952-), 50 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 PEACH Alfred, 13 PEEL Arkie, 36 PERRY William F, 11 PLAYER [Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 PRICE L L, 45 PUELO [Unknown], 42 RANKIN [Unknown], 42 READY Ernest Reed, 45 READY Mary Allen (1917-), 28, 40 REAVES Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 PEACH Arkie, 36 PERRY William F, 11 PLAYER [Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 Elizabeth, 13 Mary Ann, 14 REDMON {Unknown], 46	Elizabeth, 7, 14	PATTERSON
Karan (1952-), 50 Alfred, 13 MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 PEEL MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Arkie, 36 Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 William F, 11 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 PLAYER Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 [Unknown], 51 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 POWELL Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 PRICE Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 L L, 45 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 PUELO John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 [Unknown], 42 Margaret Lee (1922-), 6, 13 RANKIN Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 [Unknown], 45 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 READY Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 REAVES Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Elizabeth, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 REDMON Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 REDMON Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Unknown], 46	Hugh, 7	Pamela G, 47
MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 PEEL Arkie, 36 PERRY William F, 11 PLAYER Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 PRICE L L, 45 PRICE L L, 45 PERY William F, 11 PLAYER Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 Elizabeth (1910-1954), 19 Elizabeth (1910-1954), 28, 40 REANKIN Elizabeth, 13 Mary Ann, 14 REDMON Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Elizabeth, 13 Replication of the percent of the	MCCOY	PEACH
MCDONALD [Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 PEEL Arkie, 36 PERRY William F, 11 PLAYER Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 PRICE L L, 45 PRICE L L, 45 PERY William F, 11 PLAYER Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 Elizabeth (1910-1954), 19 Elizabeth (1910-1954), 28, 40 REANKIN Elizabeth, 13 Mary Ann, 14 REDMON Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Elizabeth, 13 Replication of the percent of the	Karan (1952-), 50	Alfred, 13
[Unknown], 53 MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 Arkie, 36 PERRY William F, 11 PLAYER Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 PRICE L L, 45 PUELO [Unknown], 42 RANKIN [Unknown], 45 READY READY READY Ernest Reed, 45 REAVES Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 ROBERY William F, 11 PLAYER Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 Elizabeth, 13 Mary Ann, 14 REDMON {Unknown], 46		
MCDOWELL Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 William F, 11 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 PERRY William F, 11 PLAYER Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 PRICE L L, 45 PUELO Unknown], 42 RANKIN [Unknown], 45 READY Ernest Reed, 45 REAVES Elizabeth, 13 Mary Ann, 14 REDMON {Unknown], 46		Arkie 36
Alethia (1811-), 7, 13 William F, 11 Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 [Unknown], 51 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 POWELL Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 PRICE Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 L, 45 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 PUELO John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 [Unknown], 42 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 RANKIN Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 [Unknown], 45 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 READY Mary (1817-), 7, 13 READY Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 REAVES Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Rebert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 ReDMON Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 {Unknown], 46		
Alison Alexander (1823-1902), 7, 14 Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 PLAYER [Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 PRICE L L, 45 PUELO [Unknown], 42 RANKIN [Unknown], 45 READY Ernest Reed, 45 REAVES Nary Ann, 14 REDMON {Unknown], 46		
Annis Amelia (1910-1994), 28, 39 Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 [Unknown], 51 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 ELL, 45 PUELO [Unknown], 42 RANKIN [Unknown], 45 READY Ernest Reed, 45 REAVES REAVES Nary Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Mary Ann, 14 REDMON REDMON [Unknown], 46	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Archibald (1774-1859), 6 Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 POWELL Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 ERICE L L, 45 PUELO [Unknown], 42 RANKIN [Unknown], 45 READY Ernest Reed, 45 REAVES Nary Ellizabeth, 13 Mary Ann, 14 REDMON [Unknown], 46		
Archibald (1818-), 7, 13 Sarah Milling (1869-1954), 19 Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 PRICE Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 L L, 45 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 PUELO John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 [Unknown], 42 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 RANKIN Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 [Unknown], 45 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 READY Mary (1817-), 7, 13 READY Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 REAVES Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Elizabeth, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 ReDMON Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 {Unknown], 46		-
Elizabeth (1803-), 6, 13 PRICE Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 L L, 45 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 PUELO John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 [Unknown], 42 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 RANKIN Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 [Unknown], 45 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 READY Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Ernest Reed, 45 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 REAVES Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Elizabeth, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 ReDMON Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 {Unknown], 46		
Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14 James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 L L, 45 PUELO PURNOWn], 42 RANKIN [Unknown], 45 READY READY Ernest Reed, 45 REAVES Mary Ann, 14 REDMON {Unknown], 46		3
James L (1815-1876), 7, 13 John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 PUELO [Unknown], 42 RANKIN [Unknown], 45 READY Ernest Reed, 45 REAVES Blizabeth, 13 Mary Ann, 14 REDMON {Unknown], 46	, , ,	
John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39 [Unknown], 42 Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 RANKIN Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 [Unknown], 45 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 READY Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Ernest Reed, 45 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 REAVES Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Elizabeth, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Mary Ann, 14 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 REDMON Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 {Unknown], 46	Emma Leiaza (1820-1855), 7, 14	L L, 45
Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 RANKIN Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 [Unknown], 45 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 READY Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Ernest Reed, 45 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 REAVES Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Elizabeth, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Mary Ann, 14 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 REDMON Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 {Unknown], 46	James L (1815-1876), 7, 13	PUELO
Margaret (1802-), 6, 13 RANKIN Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 [Unknown], 45 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 READY Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Ernest Reed, 45 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 REAVES Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Elizabeth, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Mary Ann, 14 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 REDMON Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 {Unknown], 46	John Henry (1909-1983), 28, 39	[Unknown], 42
Margaret Lee (1922-), 28, 40 [Unknown], 45 Martha (1817-), 7, 13 READY Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Ernest Reed, 45 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 REAVES Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Elizabeth, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Mary Ann, 14 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 REDMON Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 {Unknown], 46		RANKIN
Martha (1817-), 7, 13 READY Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Ernest Reed, 45 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 REAVES Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Elizabeth, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Mary Ann, 14 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 REDMON Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 {Unknown], 46	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	[Unknown], 45
Mary (1817-), 7, 13 Ernest Reed, 45 Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 REAVES Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Elizabeth, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Mary Ann, 14 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 REDMON Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 {Unknown], 46	• ,	
Mary Ellen (1917-), 28, 40 REAVES Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Elizabeth, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Mary Ann, 14 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 REDMON Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 {Unknown], 46		
Nancy Amanda (1806-), 7, 13 Elizabeth, 13 Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Mary Ann, 14 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 REDMON Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 {Unknown], 46		
Nannie Elizabeth (1912-1989), 28, 40 Mary Ann, 14 Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 REDMON Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 {Unknown], 46		
Robert Archie (1924-1994), 28, 40 REDMON Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 {Unknown], 46		
Robert Austin (1883-1961), 27 {Unknown], 46	,	
,		
Saran Jane (1826-), 7, 14 REED		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Saran Jane (1826-), /, 14	KEED

Alethia Theodosia (1848-), 12, 21 Ellen Verona (1822-1897), 11 James L, 12 RICHARDSON George B, 41 George Butler, 41 ROACH Jack Lyle (1925-1988), 41 Jack Lyle (1925-1988), 41 Jack Lyle Jr. (1952-), 41, 51 Linda Louise (1944-2000), 41, 50 Mary Sue (1955-), 41, 51 Michael Drakeford (1962-), 41, 51 Richard Monroe (1947-), 41, 51 ROBINSON James Frank, 42	Norwood Brooks (1895-1967), 28 STARNES James R (1947-1981), 50 Jamie, 50, 54 STEPHENSON Frederick Mills, 21 STOVER Henry Brown, 22, 34 Hoyt, 22, 34 James M, 22 Julia, 22, 34 William, 22, 34 STRATFORD George, 13 STRICKLAND
ROGERS Jules P III, 51	Mary, 14 STROBLE
RUSSELL	Heddie, 33
William, 13	SULLIVAN
SANDERS	Patricia Anne, 51
[Unknown] (Abt 1810-), 8, 15 [Unknown] (Abt 1825-), 8, 15	TEAGUE Jennie, 24
[Unknown] (ABC 1828), 6, 18	THOMPSON
8, 15	Blanche, 38
Drakeford (1801-1870), 7, 14	THREATT
James (1808-1852), 8, 14	Jane, 39
James (Bef 1779-1832), 7	TIDWELL (Halmanna) 54
Margaret A (1803-1878), 8, 14	{Unknown], 51
Nancy (Abt 1820-), 8, 15 Nell, 31	TIMMONS William Henry (1888-1975), 29
Richard (1805-1873), 8, 14	TRANTHAM
Sarah, 4	Edward (1854-), 11, 21
William F (1823-1852), 8, 15	Henry T (Dr), 11, 21
SANDUSKY	John Isaac (Dr) (1820-1881), 11
George W (1850-1917), 17	John Sidney (1863-), 11, 21
SCOTT	Laura E (1861-), 11, 21
[Unknown], 5, 10	M A (1850-), 11, 21 Nannie T (1857-1908), 11, 21
Isaac, 5, 10 James (Abt 1750-Abt 1794), 5	Rufus (1859-1866), 11, 21
Jane (Abt 1780-), 5, 10	William Dunlap (Col.) (1847-1912), 11, 21
Richard, 5, 10	TRITAPOL
Sarah, 4	Harry G, 46
SHARP	TRUESDALE
Vickie C, 47	[Unknown], 43
SHAYLOR Sally Elizabeth (1861-1883), 20	Elizabeth (1906-1981), 33 Jessie Robert, 41
SHEALEY	TUNNELL
Eli C, 39	Lorrane H, 47
Nellie Otto (1881-1917), 21	TYLER
SILLS	[Unknown], 28, 41
Harriott Ellen (1865-1952), 20	Lucius (1886-1955), 28
SIMMONS Nappio Elizabeth, 21	VANCE
Nannie Elizabeth, 21 SMITH	John R, 25 Letha (Abt 1896-1961), 25
Jared Jr, 44, 51	VICK
Jared Manly III (1925-2006), 43	Jack Norwood, 46
Richard, 46	Linda Marie (1958-), 46, 52
SPANN	Paul Drakeford (1960-), 46, 52
Mary Jacqueline (1918-), 29, 41	WADE

Marion Love, 40	Nathaniel, 14
WADFORD	Walter F, 31
V.J., 29	WOOD
WARDEN	Emily (1902-1989), 24, 35
James, 39	George Pierce (Dr), MD (1861-1934), 24
WATKINS	WORKMAN
James J (1909-), 30, 42	Arthur Edward (1885-1956), 27
Kate E Drakeford (1904-1986), 30, 42	Julia Lee (1918-1979), 27, 39
Louise W (1902-1982), 30, 42	Mae (Abt 1911-1995), 27, 38
Mary Willie (1919-), 30, 42	Marie (1912-2003), 27, 39
Susie S (1906-), 30, 42	Nettie Elizabeth (1916-1993), 27, 38
William Robert (1874-1948), 30	William Edward (1921-), 27, 39
William Robert Jr., 30, 42	YANAWAY
WATSON	Cecile Marie (1895-), 34
Edward, 10	YAUN
WEAVER	Herbert, 46
John S, 38	YOUNG
WEST	[Unknown], 43